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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020

{ ¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particuiars Note No. 2020 2019
A ASSETS
1 [|Non-current assets
{a) Praperty, plant and equipment 4 6,305.15 6,698.16
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 14.68 7.15
{c) Intangible assets 6 1.00 0.76
{d) Financial assets
(i} Investments 10 63.86
(ii) Other financial assets 7 2.20 3.75
{e) Other nan-current assets B 0.20 0.24
{f) Income tax assets 34.22 32.66
Total non - current assets 6,426.31 6,702.72
2 |Current assets
{a) Inventorles 9 6.33 5.73
{b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 10 203.84 107.06
(i) Trade receivables 11 278.25 169.68
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 0.33 34.25
{iv) Bank balances ather than {iii) above 12 29.93 26.66
{v) Other financial assets 7 137.73 226.47
{c) Other current assets 8 28.30 30.15
Total current assets 684.71 6500.00
Total Assets (1+2) 7,111.03 7,342.72
8 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a) Equity share capital 13 966.00 966.00
{b} Other equity 14 374.90 354.85
Total equity 1,340.90 1,320.85
Liabilities
2 [Non-current liablilittes
(a) Financial llabilities
() Borrowlings 15 4,760.25 5,386.77
{I1) Other financial liabilities 16 5.08 -
(b) Provisions 17 3.54 2.47
Total non - current liabilities) 4,768.87 5,389,24
3 [Curreat liabllitles
{a) Financial llabilities 1
(i} Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises 18 0.45 0.47
{b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises 18 66.72 47.37
(it} Other financial liabilities 16 930.66 576.78
(b) Other current liabllities 19 239 6.97
(c) Provisions 17 1.04 1.04
Total current liabllities 1,001,26 632,63
Total Equity and Liabilities {1+2+3)[ 7,111.03 || 7,342.72
See accompanying notes to the financial statements standalone
|As per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behaif of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No.: 109574W
(It (v bhad ¥ 4
. N—T —
Vipuli Choksi / y " \ Gyan Bhadra Kumar Prashant Jain
Partner Whole Time Director Chatrman
M No. 37606 /p [DIN: 03620109] (DIN: 01281621}
Y
Sanjeev Kango
M, wiutibdi Company Secretary &
Date: -19th May, 2020 Chief Financial Officar




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.: 109574W

,}/// K/L S p— C;JQMA/LQM

Vipul K Choksi _ Gyan Bhadra Kumar
Partner A Whole Time Director
M No. 37606 [DIN: 03620109]

Place: Mumbai
Date: 19th May, 2020

{ T crore )
. For the year Ended For the year Ended
£ AEticaloss NoteNo- | 31at M:rch ,2020 31st March,2019
I Revenue from operations 20 1,047.06 1,071.69
Il Otherincome 21 11.34 30.32
Il Total income (I +1I) 1,058.40 1,102.01
IV Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 22 42.01 37.74
{b)  Finance costs 23 507.17 563.20
(c) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 399.67 399.02
(d}  Other expenses 25 88.29 105.61
Total expenses (IV) 1,037.14 1,105.57
VvV Profit/(loss) before exceptional item and tax ()lI-IV) 21.26 {3.56)
VI Exceptional items = >
Vil Profit before tax (V - VI) 21.26 (3.56)
VIl Tax Expense
Current tax 1.07 231
Deferred tax (3.07) (30.19)
IX Deferred Tax (recoverable)/adjustable in future tariff 3.07 (5.09)
26 1.07 (32.57)
X Profit for the year (ViI-VII}) 20.19 29.41
XI  Other comprehensive income (0.35) (0.64)
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liabilities /
(asset) (0.42) (0.82)
(i)  Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 0.07 0.18
XIl__ Total comprehensive income for the year ( X + XI) 19.84 28.77
See accompanying notes to the financial statements standalone
As per our attached report of even date
hF|:|r Shah Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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Prashant Jain
Chairman
[DIN: 01281621]

Sanjeev Kango
Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOQ HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020
a. Equity share capital { ¥ Crore)
Balance at the 1st April, 2018 966.00
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2018-19 -
Balance at the 1st April, 2019 9566.00
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2019-20 -
Balance at the 31st March, 2020 966.00
b. Other equity ( ¥ crore )
Particulars Reserves & surplus Capital Total
Contribution by
Equity-settled Debenture Retained parent
employee redemption earnings company
benefits reserve reserve
Balance as at 1st April, 2019 0.24 38.45 196.94 119.22 354.85
Profit for the year 20.19 20.19
Recognition of Share based payment Q.20 - 0.20
Transfer from Debenture redemption reserve {38.45) 38.45 - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (0.34) - (0.34)
Total comprehensive income for the period ended 31st March'20 0.44 - 255.24 119.22 374.90
See accompanying notes to the financial statements standalone
As per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behaif of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registgation No.: 109574
/“,,,A.

Partner | Whole Time Director
M No. 37606 | [DIN: 03620109]

/,—‘.'-._ (

Place: Mumbai
Date: 19th May, 2020

VA  Gponshodss

N

Prashant Jain
Chairman
[DIN: 01281621}

Sanjeev Kango
Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

Note 1: General information

a)
b)

d)

e)

Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant (1000 MW) is a run of the river plant on the
river Sutlej, in the kinnaur district of the state of Himachal Pradesh.

JSW Hydro Energy Limited (Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company
Limited) is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. It is 100% subsidiary of
M/s JSW Energy Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at Sholtu
Colony, P.O. Tapri, Dist. Kinnaur, 172104 (HP).

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of generation and sale of of
power.

For details financial disclosures and policies, refer to standalone financial statement
as prepared for the Financial Year 2013-20 of JSW Hydro Energy Limited.

The company has continued its operations during lockdown due to outbreak of
COVID-19 as the electricity generation is considered as one of the essential
services by the Government. The Company substantial generation capacities are
tied up under long term power purchase agreements, which insulates revenue of
the company under such contracts. The notices of applying force majeure clause
under the power supply agreements from some of the customers have been
appropriately responded under legal advice that the prevailing situation is outside
the ambit of force majeure clause. This position is further supported by clarification
from Ministry of Power that the DISCOMs will have to comply with obligation to pay
fixed capacity charges as per the power purchase agreement. Based on initial
assessment, the Management does not expect any medium to long-term impact on
the business of the Group. The Company has evaluated the possible effects on the
carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, inventory, loans, receivables
and debt covenants basis the internal and external sources of information and
determined, exercising reasonable estimates and judgements, that the carrying
amounts of these assets are recoverable. Having regard to above, and the
company’s liquidity position, there is no uncertainty in meeting financial obligations
over the foreseeable future.

Note 2.1: Statement of compliance

a)

b)

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian accounting standards (referred to as “Ind AS") prescribed under section 133
of the Company act,2013 read with the Companies (India Accounting Standards)
rules as amended from time to time.

The standalone Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 19" May, 2020

2.2 Recent India Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to
the existing standards.There is no such notification which would have been applicable
from April 1,2020,

7
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

2.3 Applicability of new Ind AS:

Initial application of an Ind AS
Ind AS 116-Leases

The Company applied Ind AS 116-Leases first time. Ind AS 116 Leases was notified
on March 30, 2019 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. It replaces Ind AS 17
Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires
lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to
the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes two
recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of ‘low-value’ assets and short-term
leases (i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement
date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the
fease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset
during the lease term (i.e., the right of use asset). Lessees will be required to
separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation
expense on the right of use asset.

Lessees will be also required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence of
certain events (e.g., a change in the lease term, a change in future lease payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine those payments).
The lessee will generally recognise the amount of the remeasurement of the lease
liability as an adjustment to the right of use asset.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition i.e. Full retrospective -
Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, and Modified retrospective -
Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard
recognized at the date of initial application. The Company adopted Ind AS 116
using the modified retrospective approach on transition Therefore, the comparative
information was not restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17 .There
was no impact on transition on the opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2019. The
new standard has no material impact on the revenue recognised during the year

Note 3: Significant accounting policies

3.1

a)

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
Company is required to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016 with effect from 1% April, 2016. Accordingly, the Company has prepared these
Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended 31% March, 2019, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together
hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”.

A



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020

b)

)

d)

f)

3.2

General Purpose Financial Statements of Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant has
been prepared for submission to various regulatory authorities.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on the accrual basis of
accounting and historical cost convention except for certain material items that
have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS and explained

in the ensuing policies below,

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('INR') and all values are
rounded to the nearest crore, except otherwise indicated.

All expenses of the company are booked in their respective plant. The expenses
incurred for the company as a whole, which are directly identifiable are allocated to
the respective plant on the basis suitable for the respective transaction.

Current and non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet passed on current

/ non-current classification.
An assets is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

» it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of
being traced:

e itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date: or

e [t is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

* itis expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle:

= itis held primarily for the purpose of being traced.

o It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date :or the
Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Term of a liability
that could, at the option of the counterparty, resuit in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non -current only.

Use of estimates & judgements

a) The preparation of the financial statements requires that the Management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

2]

Vdl



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. The recognition, measurement, classification or disclosure of an
item or information in the financial statements is made relying on these estimates,

b) The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements

3.3

b)

<)

d)

a)

b)

are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience
and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future
events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing
circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.
The critical accounting judgements and key estimates followed by the Company
for preparation of financial statements is described in note 27.

Property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any
trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant
borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.
Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction
account. At the point when an asset is operating at management's intended use,
the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the production,
supply or administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Freehold or Leasehold land is stated at historical cost.

Other Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as Intangible
assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and significant benefits expected
to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

j:



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

0)

3.5

a)

b)

)

d)

e)

An intangible assets is derecognised on disposal, or when no further economic
benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gain / (loss) on de-recognition are
recognized in profit or loss.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold
land and properties under construction) less their residual values as per the
provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 based on the useful
life,rate and residual value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014,

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Assets held under Service concession arrangement are amortised over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets. However, when there is
no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease
term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful
lives,

Post 100% tie up of Karcham Wangtoo HEP from 1st April 2018 with state
discoms, The company provided depreciation on tangible assets as per the
provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 based on the rates,
useful life and residual value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014. Earlier company was providing depreciation based on technical
evaluation of useful life and residual value as per the provision of part A of
schedule II of the companies act 2013,

Depreciation is being calculated annually based on straight line method and at
rates specified below which are as per CERC Tariff regulation 2014. Provided that
the remaining depreciable value as on 31 March of the year closing after a period
of twelve years from the effective date of commercial operation of the station shall
be spread over the balance useful life of the assets.

Rate of depreciation are given below:

Depreciation
Particulars rate (Per
Annum)
Plant & Machinery 5.28%
Lease hold Land 3.34%
Buildings 3.34%
Furniture’s & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
Office equipment'’s 6.33%
Computer & Software 15%




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

3.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

a) At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

b) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available
for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the asset may be impaired.

€) Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

d) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

e) When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.7 Borrowing costs

a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

b) All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

c) The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less
any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity
borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if
the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for-obtaining a qualifying
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020

asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset,

The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in
which it suspends active development of a qualifying asset.

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

3.9 Revenue recognition
Sale of Power

The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with customers for supply
of power generated from power plants including from allocating the capacity of the
plant under the long term power purchase agreements, from sale of power on
merchant basis including under short term contracts

Revenue from capacity charges (other than from contracts classified as lease) under
the long term power supply agreements is recognised over a period of time as the
capacity of the plant is made available under the terms of the contracts.Electricity
charges are recognised on supply of power under such power supply
agreements. Revenue from sale of power on merchant basis is recognised when
power is supplied to the customers.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest or Surcharge on delayed payments or overdue trade receivables is recognised
when significant certainty as to measurability or realisibility exists.

3.10 Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined on the
basis of the primary economic environment in which it operates. The functional
currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee (INR).

In preparing the financial statéments, transactions in currencies other than the

entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

A



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31%* March, 2020

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under
construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of
those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings; and

- exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain
foreign currency risks

3.11 Employee benefits
The Company has following post-employment plans:
a) Defined-benefit plan - gratuity

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the
reporting period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries through actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation

as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

e service cost comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses
on curtailment and non-routine settlements

¢ net interest expense or income

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of
the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & loss.

Re-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from

(a) Re-measurement of Actuarial (gains) / losses

(b) Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in effect of asset ceiling

(c) Re-measurement arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling are
recognised in the period in which they occur directly in Other comprehensive
income. Re-measurement is not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Ind AS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions
including future pay rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and pensioner
demographics. The Company determines the assumptions in conjunction with its

o
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020

3.12

actuaries, and believes these assumptions to be in line with best practice, but the
application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts
reflected in the income statement, other comprehensive income and balance sheet.
There may be also interdependency between some of the assumptions.

b) Defined-contribution plan - provident fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined
amounts to separate funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay
additional sums. Defined Contribution plan comprise of contributions to the
employees’ provident fund set up as trust or Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
and certain state plans like Employees’ State Insurance. The Company’s payments to
the defined contribution plans are recognised as expenses during the period in which
the employees perform the services that the payment covers.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity
recognises any related restructuring costs.

c) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related

service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured
at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by
the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are
recognised as a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the Balance sheet
date determined based on an actuarial valuation.

Share-based payment arrangements

a) Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar
services are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant
date.

b) The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on
the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the
Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to
vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
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revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled
employee beneflts reserve.

3.13 Taxation

i) Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized
in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly
recoghized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
goadwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets relate
to the same taxable entity and same taxation authority.

)
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i) Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-
tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
income-tax during the specified period.

iii) Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

3.14 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date, -

3.15 Provisions, contingencies and commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation,

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if
it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is

%
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(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or

(i)  the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to
parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at
each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be
derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of
meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.16 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value
through profit or loss ,are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase
and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets other than trade
receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financiai
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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(i)  Subseguent measurement

Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through
profit or loss on the basis of both:

(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amortised cost (except for debt instruments that are designated at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition):

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the
purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments
are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange
differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes
in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through
other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

}/



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than
those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit
or loss and is included in the “Other income” line item.

Investments in eguity instruments at FVYTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an
instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This
election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve
for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or
loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a
financial guarantee.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the
amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss
are included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not
held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria
(see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are
measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that
meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if
such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the
gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

ll
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Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.
Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’s right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a
recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

a) The Company recognises a loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on
financial assets that are measured at amortised cost and at FVOCI. The credit loss
is difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to an entity in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.
This is assessed on an individual or collective basis after considering all
reasonable and supportable including that which is forward-looking.

b) The Company’s trade receivables or contract revenue recejvables do not contain
significant financing component and loss allowance on trade receivables is
measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected cash
shortfall, being simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance.

c) Under simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk.
Rather it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on the lifetime ECL at each
reporting date right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision
matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade
receivables.

d) The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates.
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

e) For financial assets other than trade receivables, the Company recognises 12-
month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at
the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured
as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases
significantly since its initial recognition. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
of the instrument improves such that there is no longer significant increase in
credit risks since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12 months ECL. The impairment losses and
reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. For equity instruments
and financial assets measured at FVTPL, there is no requirement for impairment
testing.

Derecognition of financial assets

a) The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
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If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the
Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

b) On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if
such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

c) On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the
Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the
Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between
the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the
date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the
part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income s recognised in profit or
loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts.

3.17 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a company entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets

of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by an entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method or fair value through profit and loss. However, financial liabilities that arise
when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-
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market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies
set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either
contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

- it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term;
or

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination
to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition
if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

- the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities
or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind
AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in
accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in
the ‘Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at
FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in
credit risk are-recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the
fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in other

a1
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comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the
Company that are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabllities that are subsequently measured at amortised
cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is
not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of
debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the
business model accurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change
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in the business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised
gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassifications and the how they are accounted for:

Original
Classification

Revised
Classification

Accounting treatment

Amortised
cost

FVTPL

Fair value is measured at reclassification
date. Difference between previous amortised
cost and fair value is recognised in statement
of profit and loss.

FVPTL

Amortised
cost

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated
based on new gross carrying amount,

Amortised
cost

FVTOCI

Fair value is measured at reclassification
date. Difference between previous amortised

cost and fair value is recognised in OCI. No
change in EIR due to reclassification.

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. However,
cumulative gain or loss in OCI is adjusted
against fair value. Consequently, the asset is
measured as if it had always been measured
at amortised cost.

Amortised
cost

FVTOCI

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. No other
adjustment is required.

Assets continue to be measured at fair value,
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified to statement of profit
and loss at the reclassification date.

FVTPL FVTOCI

FCTOCI FVTPL

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of

assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset
or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained below.
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Financial assets/

financial liabilities

Fair value hierarchy Valuation technique(s) and key input(s)

Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities

Valuation Techniques for which the lowest level input that is
Level 2 significant to the fair Value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.

Valuation Techniques for which the lowest level input that is
Level 3 S : .
significant to the fair Value measurement is unobservable.

3.18 Leases
a) As per requirement of Ind AS 116 company defines a lease as a contract, or part of
a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a
period of time in exchange for consideration

b) Accounting for arrangements that contains Finance lease

As per Ind AS 116 company using a single lessee accounting model which requires
a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than
12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee is required to
recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Lease liability is initially recognised and measured at an amount equal to the
present value of minimum lease payments during the lease term. Right of use
asset is recognised and measured at cost, consisting of initial measurement of
lease liability plus any lease payments made to the lessor at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, initial estimate of the
restoration costs and any initial direct costs incurred. The company has made
election for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value on lease-by-lease
basis.

¢) The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company
at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments (discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease
or at the entity’s incremental borrowing rate).For the purpose of impairment
testing the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sale
and the value in use) is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of does from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash
generating unit (CGU) to which the assets belongs.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a
finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the

lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in profit or

(;
4. " - d




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2020

loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing
costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they
are incurred.

The company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components in the contract, unless it is practically

expedient to do so.

All leases other than finance lease is operating Lease. Lease payments under an
operating lease is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with
expected generai inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

The company has exposure to leases which have not yet commenced contractually
but to which company is committed and is making provision for rentals.

3.19 Inventories
Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs

incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Inventories of stores, spare parts, fuel and loose tools are stated at the lower of
weighted average cost and net realizable value. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories in the ordinary course of business less all
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 6. Other Intangible assets (¥ Crore)
Computer Total
Description of Assets Software
I. Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at 1st April, 2019 0.99 ©0.99
Additions 0.39 0.39
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1.38 1.38
Il. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year
2019-20
Balance as at 1st April, 2019 0.23 0.23
Amortisation expense for the year 0.15 0.15
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 0.38 0.38
Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2020 {I-Il) 1.00 1.00
{ ¥ Crore )
Computer Total
Description of Assets Software

I. Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 0.93 0.93
Additions 0.06 0.06
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 0.99 0.99
II. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2018-19

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 0.08 0.08
Amortisation expense for the year 0.15 0.15
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 0.23 0.23

Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2019 0.76 0.76




KARCHAM WANGTOOQO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 7. Other financial assets ( € Crore )
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
Current Current
(a) Service concession receivable - - g -
(b) Security Deposits
- Unsecured, considered good
(i) Government/Semi-Government
Authorities 0.12 0.12 - 0.06 0.06
(ii) Others 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.09
0.21 0.21 - 0.15 0.15
¢) Revenue receivable
- Unbilled revenue 5.32 5.32 - -
- Unsecured, considered good 132.41 - 132.41 226.47 226.47
137.73 - 137.73 226.47 226.47
d) Other bank balances
- In margin money for security
against entry tax 1.99 1.99 - 3.60 3.60
- 1.99 1.99 - 3.60 3.60
Total 137.73 2.20| 139.93| 226.47 3.75| 230.22




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 8, Other non-current and current assets (¥ Crore)
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total

(a) Capltal Advances - 0.01 0.01 0.77 . 0.77
{b) Prepayments 7.06 0.19 _ 7.24 8.70 0.24 8.94
(c) Entry tax receivable 12.18 - 19.18 19.18 - 19.18
(d) Advance to Vendor 1,18 - 1,18 - - -
(f) Others 0.88 - 0.88 1.50 - 1.50

Total 28,30 0.20 28.50 30.15 0.24 30.39




KARCHAM WANGTOO. HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 9. Inventories ( Z Crore )
particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
articulars 2020 2019
Stores and spares 6.33 5.73
Total 6.33 5.73

Basis of valuation: Refer note 3.20 {Inventories)

Refer Note 15 for Inventories hypothecated as security against certain bank borrowings.

oS



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 10. Investment (¥ Crore)
. As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars
Current | Non- Current | Total Current | Non- Current Total
{A)Investment in equity instruments
ISW Energy (Kuther ) Limited - 68.86| 68.86 - -
Investments carried at:
(B) Fair value through Profit and Loss
(a) Investments in mutual funds
i) Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Growth 4,25 - 4.25 16.02 - 16.02
ii} Kotak Liquid Regular Plan Growth - - - 27.02 - 27.02
iii) HDFC Liquid Fund Regular Growth 23.31 - 2331 53.06 - 53.06
iv)Franklin India Treasury -SIP Growth - - - 10.96 . 10.96
v) Aditya Birla Sunlife Overnight Regular Growth 84.40 - 84.40 - -
vi} Kotak Overnight Fund Growth 34.15 - 34.15 - - -
vii) HDFC Overnight Fund 57.73 - 57.73 - - -
Total 203.84 68.86 | 272.70 107.06 - 107.06




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 11. Trade recelvables

{¥ Crare)

As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
Current Current
(a) Unsecured, considered good
(i} Trade Recelvables considered good - Secured; 205.25 205.25 . .
{ii) Trade Recelvables consldered good - Unsecured; 73.00 73.00 169.68 169,68
Total 278.25 - 278.26 169.68 - 169.68

Refar Note 15 for trade recelvables hypothecated as securlty for borrowings.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 12. Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances (¥ Crore )
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
Cash and cash equivalents
{(a) Balances with banks
(i} In Current accounts 0.32 24.54
(i) In Deposit accounts with maturity fess than 3 months at 9.70
inception .
(b} Cash an hand 0.01 0.02
Total 0.33 34.25
(¥ crore)
) As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
Bank balances other than above
(i) Earmarked balances with banks
- Margin money for Security against Entry Tax 29.93 26.66
29.93 26.66

Total




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 13. Equity share capital

(¥ Crore)

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

Particulars
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights 966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00
ﬂlssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights 966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00
966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

Balance as at the beginning of the year 966,000,000 966,000,000
Issued during the year - .
Balance as at the end of the year 966,000,000 966,000,000

b) Terms & Rights attached to equity shares :

share.

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each holder of equily shares is entitled to one vote per

(iiy In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
prefarential amount, in proportion to the shareholding. However, no such preferential amount exists currently.

c) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company are set out below :

Particulars

Nao. of Shares

1 JSW Energy Limited & its nominees

966,000,000

100%

No. of Shares

966,000,000

100%




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 14, Other Equity

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Equity-settled employee benefits reserve 0.44 0.24
Debenture redemption 38.45
Retained earnings 255.24 196.94
Capital contribution by parent company 119.22 119.22
374.90 354.85

Total comprehensive income

* As per Ind AS, waiver of Interest by the Holding company on debentures issued to it, has been
considered as deemed equity.
Notes:
(1) Retained earning
Retained earning comprise balance of accumulated {undistributed) profit and loss at each year end.
{2) Equity -settled employee benefit reserve
The Company offers ESOP under which options to subscribe far the Company's share have been granted to certain employees
and senior management.The share bassed payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity settled share bassed
payments provided as part of the ESOP scheme.

{(3) Debenture redumption reserve
The Indian Companies Act requires companies that issue debentures to creat a debenture redemption reserve from annual

profits until such debentures are redeemed Companies are required ta maintain 25% as a reserve of outstanding redeemable
debentures.The amounts credited to the debentures redemption reserve may not be utilised except to redeem debentures.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 15. borrowings { ¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars
Current Non Current Current Non Current
Measured at amortised cost
Un Secured Borrowings:
li Debentures
i Non-convertible Debentures - . 384.50
Secured Borrowings:
li Term loans
i From Banks 244.74 4,789.78 238,70 5,036.05
244.74 4,789,78 238.70 5,420.55
Less: unamortised borrowing cost 4.25 29.53 4.46 33.78
Less: Currenl malurities of long term debt 240.49 234.24
{included in note no 16)
Total - 4,760.25 - 5,386.77

(i) Terms of Redemptions of Debentures:

end of 10 years from the date of Issue i.e. 01.09.2015.

Nil (Previous Year 3,84,00,000 no.) @ 13% unsecured non convertible debentures of Rs. 100 each are redeemable at par at the

il) Term of Repayment of Rupee Term Loans :

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2020 | March, 2019
From Banks :
2 -3 Years 552.93 516.68
4-5Years 407.90 565.02
6-10 Years 682.86 806.74
Above 10 Year 3,146.10 3,147.61
Total Borrowings from Banks 4,789.78 5,036.05
Reconcillation at the beginning of the year (including current
maturities)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March,2020 | March,2019

Balance as at the begininning of the year({including current 5,621.01 6168.49
maturities)
Cash flows (repayment )/proceeds) {624.73) (552.12)
Non cash changes

1 Foreign exchange movement - =

1 Amortised borrowings cost 4.46 4.64
Balance as at the end of the year
(including current maturities) 5,000.74 5.621.01

(iii) Details of Security :

Rupee Term Loan aggregating to X 5,000.74 crore (Previous Year % 5,236.51 crore) included in A are secured on a pari passu basis
by (a) a first charge on all immovable assets of the Karcham Wangtoo and Baspa H hydro electric plant of the Company (the
Projects), (b} 3 first charge on all moveable assets of the Projects, {c) a first charge on all project related documents licenses,
permits, approvals, rights, titles, interest etc pertaining to the Projects, and {d) first charge on book debts, operating cash flows,
receivable, commissions & revenue (both present & future) and bank accounts of the Projects.

—
/€
g

1 Ve



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 16. Other financial liabilities { ¥ Crore )
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
Non-Current
(a)  Deposits received from Dealers 0.01 -
(b)  Lease Payable 5.07
5.08 -
Current
(a)  Current maturities of long-term debt* 240.49 234.24
(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 39.77 23.91
(c) Lease Liabilities 0.06 -
(d)  Payable for capital project 45.79 49.26
(e}  Other payable 604.55 269.37
930.66 576.78
Total 935.74 576.78

* Refer Note 15 for the details of borrowings repayment terms and security charge.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 17. Provisions ( € crore )
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
Current Current
Provision for employee benefits
(I Provision for gratuity 0.88 192 2.80 0.87 1.00 1.87
(i) Provision for compensated absence 0.16 1.62 1.78 0.17 1.47 1.64
Total 1.04 3.54 4.58 1.04 2.47 3.51




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

441

Note 18. Trade payables (Z crore )
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Particulars Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
Current Current

Trade Payables
{a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 0.45 0.45 0.47 047
enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 66.72 66.72 47.37 47.37
than micro and small enterprises

Total 67.17 - 67.17 47.84 47.84




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 19, Other non-current and current liabilities

( ¥ Crore )

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2013

Particulars Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
Current Current
{a) Employee recoveries and employer
contributions 033 0.33 0.28 - 0.28
{b) Statutory dues 2.06 - 2.06 6.69 - 6.69
Total 2.39 - 2.39 6,97 - 6.97




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 20. Revenue from operations (¥ crore)
|[For the year Ended 31st| | For the year Ended
Particulars March ,2020 31st March,2013
Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers:
(1)  Sale of power
Own generation 1,047.06 1,071.69
Total revenue from contract with customers (A) 1,047.06 1,071.69
(2) Income from service concession arrangement
Income from service concession arrangement (B) - -
Total {A) + (B) 1,047.06 1,071.69
{a) Details of revenue from cantract with Customer
P— |For the year Ended 31st| | For the year Ended
March ,2020 31st March,2019
Total Revenue from contract with customers as above 1,047.06 1,071.69
Add: Rebate on prompt payment 7.17 12.31
Less: Incentive £8.38 53.91
Total Revenue from contract with customers as per contracted price 985.86 1.030.09




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 21. Other income (T Crore)
For the year Ended 31st| | For the year Ended
Particulars March ,2020 31st March,2019
1a) Interest Income earned on financlal assets that are not designated as at FVTPL
i On Bank deposits 2.23 231
ii Interest Income 0.01 12.25
b) Others

i Net Gain on sale of current investments designated as at FVTPL 6.33 9.45

ii Profit an sale of capital assets (net of loss on assets sold / scrapped / written off) 0.01
iii Net gain on foreign currency transaction * 0.00 0.00
iv Domestic Scrap Sales 0.01 0.38
v Sale of Carbon credit 2.07 1.02
vi Provisian no longer required written back 0.15 4.22
vii Miscellaneous income 0.53 0.68
Total 11.34 30.32

* Actual figures in INR FY 2019-20 Rs.816.76 FY 2018-19 Rs.2105.25




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020
Note 22. Employee benefits expense (¥ Crore)
For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March ,2020 31st March,2019

(a) Salaries and wages 37.01 34.06
{b) Contribution to provident and other funds 2.85 141
(c) Share based payment 0.30 0.16
(d) Staff welfare expenses 1.85 2.12

Total 42.01 37.74




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 23. Finance costs (¥ Crore)
For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March ,2020 31st March,2019
(a) Interest expense
i Interest on Debentures 23.18 7113
ii Interest on Term Loan 474,89 483.57
iii Interest cash credit 0.05 0.01
(b) Unwinding of interest on Financial liabilities carried at
Amortised cost 4.12 4.12
()  Other borrowing costs 4.47 4.37
(d) Interest on lease liabilities 0.46
Total 507.17 563.20




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Note 25. Other expenses

(& Crore )

For the year

For the year

Particulars Ended 31st Ended 31st
March ,2020 March,2019

(a) Stores and spares consumed 14.59 10.44
(b)  Power & Water 2.53 284
(c) Rent including lease rentals 211 241
(d) Repairs and maintenance 29.52 39.29
(e) Royalty 0.03 0.08
(f) Rates and taxes 0.26 0.25
(g) Insurance 15.37 15.57
(h) Net loss / (gain) on foreign currency transactions net off ) (0.00) 0.01
(i) Legal and other professional charges 2.30 1.60
(i) Travelling Expenses 141 1.08
(k) Donation 5.00 0.12
(n Corporate Social Responsibility 3.45 4.09
(m)  Open Access Charges 0.07 14.10
(n) Miscellaneous receivable balance written off - 0.83
(o) Other General Expenses 5.10 12.89
(p) Provision for doubtful debts - -
(q)  Safety and Security 117 -
n Branding Expenses 3.08 -
(s) Share Service cost 2.30 -

Total 88.29 105.61




~-

KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Note 26. Tax expense ( ¥ Crore)
For the year Ended| | For the year Ended

Particulars 31st March ,2020 || 31st March,2019
a) Current Tax 1.07 231
b) Deferred Tax - (35.28)
Total 1.07 (32.97)




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

( TCrore )
Particulars Note No. i " Asac
31st March, 2024 31st March , 2023
A ASSETS
1 |[Non-current assets
(2) Property, plant and equipment 4 4,771.14 5,165.22
(b) Capital wark-in-progress S 11.45 1.80
{c) Other Intangible assets 6 0.53 0.65
(d) Financial assets
{i) Loans 7 1,143.16 789.00
(i) Other Financial Assets 7A 628.35 72158
{iii} Trade receivables 11 4.70 -
{e) Income tax assets (net) 78 48.46 4286
{f) Other non-current assets 8 14311 0.59
6,609.22 6,721.70
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 9.41 8.94
(b} FInancial assets "
(i) Investments 10 516.55 709.73
(i) Trade receivables 11 - 473
(iii} Unbilled revenue 97.24 61.03
{iv) Cash and cash equivalents 12 49.74 17.63
{v) Bank balances other than (iv} above 12A 231.56 194.18
{vi) Other financial assets 7A 5.15 3.82
(c) Other current assets 8 28.71 1233
938.36 1,012.39
Total assets (1+2) 7,547.58 7,734.09
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a} Equity share capital 13 966.00 966.00
(b} Other equity 14 1,599.33 1,342.60
2,565.33 2,308.60
2 |Liabilities "
{1) Non-current liabilities
{3) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 3,988.14 4,287.90
(i) Lease liabilities 15A 4,91 4.94
(iif) Other financial liabllities 16 41.96 37.82
{b) Provisions 17 6.16 3.96
4,041.17 4,334.62
{ii) Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 15 360.76 457.18
(i} Lease liahilities 15A 0.03 0.03
{iii) Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises 18 142 0.78
{b} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
and small enterprises 18 41,20 21.18
{iv} Other financial liabilities 16 528.65 602.45
(b) Other current llabilities 19 4.23 237
(c) Provisions 17 4.79 4.41
(d) Current tax llabllities (Net) 7C - 2.47
Total current liabilities 941.08 || 1,000.87
Total liabilities 4,982.25 || 5,425.49
Total equity and liabilities (1+2) 7,547.58 || 7,734.09
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our attached report
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,: 109574W
f Gyblod K.
arth P Patel B Gyan Bhadra Kumar Shidrad Mahendra
Partner Whole Time Director Chairman
M No. 172670 ~==.[DIN: 03620109) [DIN: 02100401]
.\ = )
.lI
1 | Sanjeev Kango
Place:Mumbaj 39N Company Secretary &
Date - 6th Miay, 2024 ol Chief Financlal Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

% Crore,except per share data and as stated otherwise

) For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars .
art NoteNo. | 315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
| Revenue from operatlons 20 1,189.65 1,108.88
Il Otherincome 21 148.15 47.19
il Total income {1 +11) 1,337.80 1,156.07
IV Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 22 86.56 74.83
(b)  Finance costs 23 329.85 370.20
(c)  Depreclation and amortlsation expenses 24 402.66 402.17
(d)  Other expenses 25 100.79 101.96
Total expenses 919.86 949.16
V  Profit before tax 417.94 206.91
VI Tax Expense 26
Current tax 73.02 36.17
Deferred tax {66.23) (3.83)
VIl Deferred Tax {(recoverable from)/adjustable in future tariff 66.23 3.83
73.02 36.17
Vill Profit for the year (V-VI-VII) 344,92 170.74
IX Other comprehensive income
A {i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the net defined beneflt plan (0.51) (0.34)
(it) :zts:gme tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 0.09 0.06
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss {92.59) 289.93
{ii) :gg:me tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or 23.30 (72.97)
{iii) Deffered tax recoverable from / (adjustable in) future tariff (23.30) 72.97
Other comprehensive income/({loss) for the year (A + B) {93.01) 289.65
X Total comprehensive income for the year { VIll +1X } 251,91 460,39
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our attached report
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 109574W
/ Gd‘ —
Parth P Patel Gyan Bhadra Kumar
Partner Whole Time Director
1M No. 172670 [DIN: 03620109] [DIN: 02100401]
Sanjeev Kango
Place:Mumbai Company Secretary &
Date :6th May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

a. Equity share capital ( T Crore )
Balance at the 1st April, 2022 966.00
Changes in equity share capital during FY 2022-23 -
|Balance at the 31st March, 2023 966.00
Changes In equity share capital during FY 2023-24 -
Balance at the 31st March, 2024 966.00
b. Other equity (T Crore)
Particulars Reserves & surplus Item of other Capital Total
comprehensive | Contribution by
income parent company
Equity-settled |Retained earnings| Effective portion
employee of cash flow
benefits reserve hedge
Balance at 1st April, 2022 3.85 868.64 {114.73) 119,22 876.98
Profit for the year - 170.74 170.74
Recognition of Share based payment 5.23 - - - 5.23
Other camprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - (0.28} 289.93 289.65
Transfer to retalned earnings after exercise of options {0.99) 0.99 - -
IBalance as at 31st March, 2023 8.09 1,040.09 175.20 119.22 1,342.60
Particulars Reserves & surplus Item of other Capital Total
comprehensive | Contribution by
income parent company
Equity-settled |Retained earnings| Effective portion
employee of cash flow
benefits reserve hedge
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 8.09 1,040.09 175.20 119.22 1,342.60
Profit for the year - 344.92 - - 344.92
Recognition of Share based payment 4.82 - - 4.82
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - (0.42) {92.59) - (93.01)
|Balance as at 31st March, 2024 12.91 1,384.59 82.61 119.22 1,599.33

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report
For Shah Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:

rth F Patel u\]l\ﬂ”

Partner
M No. 172670

FRN : 10057AW

Place:Mumbai
Date : 6th May, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Gyan Bhadra Kumar

--._Whaola Time Director

[DIN: 03620109]

5 Mahendra
Chairman
[DIN: 02100401]

Sanjeev Kango

Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note 1. General information

a) Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant (1045 MW) is a run of the river plant on the river Sutlej, in the kinnaur district of
the state of Himachal Pradesh.

b} JSW Hydro Energy Limited is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 applicable in India is wholly owned subsidiary of JSW Neo Energy Limited and is a step down
subsidiary of JSW Energy Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at Sholtu Colony, P.O. Tapri, Dist.
Kinnaur, 172104 (HP). The Company is primarily engaged in the business of generation and sale of power.

c) For detail financial disclosures and policies, refer to full set of financial statement as prepared for the Financial Year 2023-
24 of JSW Hydro Energy Limited. .

Note 2: Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to
as “ Financial Statements”) have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) to the extent notified and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. The Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 6th
May, 2024.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note 3: Basis of preparation & presentation of financial statement & Material accounting Policy
3.1 Basis of preparation & Presentation of financial statements:

a JThe Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies given below which are
consistently followed except where a new accounting standard or amendment to the existing accounting standards requires
a change in the policy hitherto applied. Presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013,
“"as amended", as applicable to the Financial Statements have been followed. The Financial Statements are presented in
indian Rupees {'INR’} in crore rounded off to two decimal places as permittedby Schedule 11l ta the Companies Act, 2013.

b) The Financial Statements of Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant has been prepared for submission to various
regulatory authorities.

¢} These Financial Statement do not include all the information and disclosures normally included in annual financial
statements. Accordingly, these statements are to be read in conjunction with annual financial statements for the year ended
31 March,2024.

d) Unit wise Financial Statements have been prepared for submission to various regulatory authorities. Further, the
Accounting Policies followed in the Financial Statements are same as compared with the annual financial statements for the
year ended 31th March,2024.

Current and non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / noncurrent classification. An asset is
classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

« it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the naormal operating cycle;
» it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

» it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reparting date; or

= it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

« it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

« it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

* it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option
of the counterparty, result in its settiement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as nan-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

Material accounting Policy

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises Its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any
expected costs of decommissioning.

Properties in the course of construction are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss, as capital work in progress.
Upon completion, such properties are transferred to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment and the
depreciation commences

Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at
the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the slte is capitalized
along with the cost of acquisition ar construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognised.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal ar retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in the statement of profi
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.3 Other Intangible assets

a) Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

b) An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no further economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gain /
(loss) on de-recognition are recognized in profit or loss.

3.4 Depreclation and Amortisation

Depreclation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an
asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated resldual value. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the
cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values.,

Depreciation Is being calculated annually based on straight line method and at rates specified below which are as per CERC
Tariff regulation 2014. Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31st March of the year closing after a period of
twelve years from the effective date of commercial operation of the station shall be spread over the balance useful life of the
assets.

Rate of depreciation and amortisation are given below

B Depreciation rate
Particulars (pPer Annum)
Plant & Machinery 5.28%
Bulldings 3.34%
Furniture’s & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
Office Equipment’s 6.33%
Computer & Software 15.00%




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDROQ ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.5 Impairment of tangible & intengible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been
recognised.

3.6 Borrowing costs

a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

b) All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

c) The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual borrowing costs
incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows funds specificaily
far the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for
obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation
rate to the expenditures on that asset.

If any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that
borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on
general borrowings.

The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends active
development of a qualifying asset.

Borrowing Cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings from ECB to the extent
they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost.

3.7 Statement of cash flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities.
Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables, transactions of a non-cash
nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, and unrealised foreign currency gains and losses etc.; and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, short-term deposits with an original maturity of
three months or les iguid investments, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

Yy



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.8 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods including power generated or
services is transferred to the customer, at transaction price (net of variable consideration) i.e. at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goads or services having regard to the terms of the contract including Power Purchase Agreements, relevant tariff
regulations and the tariff orders by the regulator, as applicable. If the consideration in a contract includes a
variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for
satisfaction of performance obligation. The variable consideration is estimated having regard to various relevant
factors including historical trend and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Compensation towards shortfall in offtake are recognised on collection or
earlier when there is reasonable certainty to expect ultimate collection.

Sale of Power

Revenue from capacity charges (other than from contracts classified as lease) under the long term power supply
agreements is recognised over a period of time as the capacity of the plant is made available under the terms of
the contracts. Electricity charges are recognised on supply of power under such power supply
agreements. Revenue from sale of power on merchant basis is recognised when power is supplied to the

The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with customers for supply of power generated from
power plants including from allocating the capacity of the plant under the long term power purchase agreements,
from sale of power on merchant basis including under short term contracts.

Revenue from operations of the company mainly consists from plants regulated under the Electricity Act, 2003.
Accordingly, the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) determines the tariff on the norms prescribed in
the tariff regulations as applicable from time to time. Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for as per tariff
natified by CERC. In case of power stations where the tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are
adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 )
As at each reporting date, revenue from operations includes an accrual for energy sales transmitted to customers
but not yet billed (unbilled Revenue).

Rebate to customers as early payment incentive is deducted from the amount of revenue from energy sales.

Incentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission.

Interest/Surcharge on late payment/ overdue sundry debtors for sale of energy are recognised when no significant
uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

Income arising from sale of CERs-carbon credit is recognized on transfer sale of carbon credits i.e. when there is
certainty regarding ultimate collection.

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.
Interest or Surcharge on delayed payments on overdue trade receivables is recognised when significant certainty

as to measurability or realisibility exists.
3.9 Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which
it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee (INR).

In preparing the Financial Statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary Items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except
for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive
use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on
those foreign currency borrowings; and

- exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.10 Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries in the period the
related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

b) Long term employee benefits:

Liabilities recagnised in respect of longterm employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the
reporting date. The liabilities for contingency leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields
at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
profit or loss.

C) Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer
of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.

Defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions. Payments made to state-managed retirement benefit plans
are accounted for as payments to defined contribution plans where the Company’s obligations under the plans are
equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan.

Defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurements
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit to other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive
income are not reclassified. Actuarial valuations are being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period
for defined benefit plans.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the deficit or surplus in the
Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at
the time of resignation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days salary for each completed year of service
as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

3.11 Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company’'s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually
vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its
estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee benefits reserve.

The Holding Company has created an Employee Welfare Trust for providing share-based payment to its
employees. The Holding Company uses the Trust as a vehicle for distributing shares to employees under the
employee remuneration schemes. The Trust buys shares of the Parent Company from the market or d|rect|y from
the Parent Company, for gju hares to employees. =




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.12 Taxation
Income tax expenses represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deffered tax.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

A deferred tax asset arising from unused tax losses or tax credits (credit on account of Minimum Alternative
Tax) is recognised only to the extent that the Company has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is
convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses or
unused tax credits can be utilised by the Company. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. For operations carried out under tax holiday period (80IA benefits of
Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax assets or liabilities, if any, have been established for the tax
consequences of those temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets relate to the same taxable entity and same taxation
authority.

¢) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

3.13 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing
shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per
share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive
equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been fssued at a
later date. s o
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.14 Provisions, contingencies and commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous contract is
considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable incremental costs of meeting the
obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract. The unavoidable costs
under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any
compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
entity; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; or
(i} the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of

the entity.
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not

provided for;

(b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

(c) funding related commitment to associate and joint venture companies; and

(d) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the
opinion of management.

Commitments include the amount of purchase orders (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets.

3.15 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss (FVTPL)) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
and loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024
a) Investment in subsidiaries associate and joint venture:
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost.

b) Financial assets

(i) Recoanition and Initial measurement:

All. financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. In case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets are recognized at transaction costs that are attributable to

the acquisition of financial assets. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at transaction price. Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the
trade date, which is the date on which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Classificati nancial assets

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit and loss. A financial asset is
measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL:

» The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
pavments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not recognised
at FVTPL:

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

» The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the
Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103
applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes
such election on an instrument-byinstrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. In addition, on initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch
that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting year, with any gains and
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and loss, The net gain or loss recognised in
statement of profit and loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included
in the other income line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when:

¢ The Company'’s right to receive the dividends is established;

» It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividends will flow to the entity;

* The dividend does not represent a svary of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can
be measured reliably. -
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Perpetual debt instruments / loans, which provide it's holder with the contractual right to receive payments on
account of interest at fixed dates extending into the indefinite future, either with no right to receive a return of
principal or a right to a return of principal under terms that make it very unlikely or very far in the future, are
considered as investment in equity instrument of the holder, The Company has elected to measure investment
in equity instruments of it's subsidiaries at cost.

(iii} Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party.

(iv) Impairment:

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted
effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The Company estimates
cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument through the expected life of that
financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 months
expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the lifetime expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

(v) Income from financial assets:

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been
established. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Delayed payment charges are recognised on collection or earlier when there is reasonable certainty to expect
ultimate collection.

(vi) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant year. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter year, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Income is
recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL.

\
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3.16 Financial labilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the deflnitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments:
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by an entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in statement of profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments,

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabillties ‘at FVTPL’ or *other financial liabilities’.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated as at
FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

¢ It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it In the near term; or

¢ On initial recagnition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profittaking; or

« It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise;

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance s evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and

Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

{d) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. An exchange between a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantia!
modification of the terms of an existing financial liahility (whether ar not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor)
is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial llability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recoqnised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.17 Derivative financlal instruments:
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward foreign exchange contracts, to hedge its foreign
currency risks.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting year. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the nature of the hedge item.

The contracts to buy or sell a non-financial item that were entered into and continue to be held for the purpose of the
receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the entity's expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are
not considered as derivative instruments,

3.18 Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.19 Fair Value measurement:
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabllity in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability; or e

i} In the absence of a principal market, in the most-adyantageous market for the asset or liability. I

e

-
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hlerarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3.20 Hedge accounting

The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, embedded derivatives and non-derivatives
in respect of foreign currency, interest rate and commoadity risk, as either cash flow hedge, fair value hedge. Hedges of
foreign currency risk on firm commitments are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging instrument and the
hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.
Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company documents whether the hedging
instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to hedged
risk.

Fair value hedges:

The Company designates only the spot component for derivative instruments in fair value Hedging relationship. The
Company defers changes in the forward element of such instruments in hedging reserve and the same is amortised over the
period of the contract.

When the Company designates only the intrinsic value of the option as the hedging instrument, it account for the changes
in the time value in OCI. This amount is be removed from OCI and recognised in P&L, either over the period of the hedge if
the hedge is time related, or when the hedged transaction affects P&L if the hedge is transaction related.

Cash flow hedges:

The effectlve portion of changes in fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to effective portion as
described above are reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss,
in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in the recognition
of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains or losses are transferred from equity (but not as a
reclassification adjustment) and included In the initial measurement of the cost of the nonfinancial asset or non-financial
liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedaging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is
recognised immediately in Statement of Bsa
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3.21 Leases

(a) The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Company recognises a
right-of use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it Is the lessee, except
for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as
tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the Company recognises
the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic
basls is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted by using the rate Implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liabllity (using
the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or
before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the right-of-use asset. If a lease
transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company expects to
exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The
depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

For a contract that contain a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease components, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative standalane price of the lease
component and the aggregate standalone price of the non-lease components.

(b) The Company as lessor:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Amounts due from lessees under flnance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed residual value and applies the
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109, recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease recelvables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease receivables, except for
creditimpaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a
deduction of the loss allowance).

When a contract includes both lease and nonlease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate the
consideration under the contract to each component.

3.22 Service concession arrangements

Under Appendix C to Ind AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangements (revenue from contract with customer) applies to
public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

a) the grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must
provide them, and at what price; AND

b) the grantor controls—thraugh ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise—any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement; AND

c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service
arrangement OR is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for the
purpose of the service arrangement?

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life {(whole of life assets) is
within the scope of this Appendix if the conditions in *a’) above are met.

These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of consideration and
relevant contract law.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Financial asset model;

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive
cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional
contractual right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator:

(@) specific or determinable amount;

(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or determinable
amounts.
anagj del:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the company, being an operator, receives a right (a license) to charge
users of the public service. A right to charge users of a public services is not an unconditional right to receive cash because
the amounts are contingent on to the extent that public uses the services. Both type of arrangements may exist within a
single contract to the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the
operation i.e. considered as a Financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service
in order to obtain payment, the operation has an Intangible asset. If the Company (being an operator) performs more than
one service (i.e., construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single contract or arrangement,
consideration received or receivable is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered, when the
amounts are separately identifiable.

The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from one of its hydro power plant. The
Company maintains and services the infrastructure during the concession period. These concession arrangements set out
rights and obligations related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided.

The right to consideration gives rise to an intangible asset and financial receivable and accordingly, both the intangible asset
and financial receivable models are applied.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset model consists of the (i) Fair Value of the
contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and (ii} payments
actually received from the users. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in a way that reflects the
pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting from the date when the right to
operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line with the actual usage of the
specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the concession.

Financial receivable is recorded at a fair value of guaranteed residual value to be received at the end of the concession
period. This receivable is subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial receivable is discounted at IRR and Income
from service concession arrangements is booked.

Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its future use or disposal or when the contractual rights to the financial asset expire.

3.23 Segment reporting:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision making body in the Group to make decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation. The
reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for the purpose of the performance
assessment and resource allocation to the segments.

3.24 Exceptional items:
An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order to improve an understanding
of the performance of the Company Is treated as an exceptional Item and the same is disclosed in the notes to accounts.

3.25 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average
basis.

Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sald at or above cost. However, when a decline in the price
of materials indicates that the cost of the finished products exceeds net realisable value, the materials are written down to
net realisable value.

Y
b
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Nate 4. Property, plant & equipment { ¥cCrore )
Land - Bulldings Plant and Office Fumniture and | Vehicles | Right of Use Tota)
Particulars Freehold Equipment | Equipment Fixtures Assets (Land)

At cost / deemed cost

I. Gross carrying value

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 60.47 5B.95 7.550.41 6.05 1.37 4.77 12,70 7,694.72
Additions - - 2.32 0.31 0.02 1.78 - 4.43
Disposals/Discard - - - - - (0.15) - {0.15)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 60.47 58.95 7,552.73 6.36 1.39 6.40 12.70 7,699.00
II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the

year 2022-23

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 6.83 2,116.91 3.98 0.44 219 153 2,131.88
Depreciation expense for the year 1.96 398.65 0.30 0.09 0.49 0.46 401.95
Eliminated on disposals/discards - - - - = {0.05) - {0.05)
|Balance as at 31st March, 2023 - 8.79 2,515.56 4.28 0.53 2.63 1.99 2,533.78
lNet carrying value as at 31st March, 2023 {i-1t) 60.47 50.16 5,037.17 2.08 0.86 3.77 10,71 5,165.22

( Zcrore )
Land - Buildings Plant and Office Furnitureand | Vehicles | Right of Use Total
Particulars Freehold Equipment | Equipment Fixtures Assets (Land)

At cost / deemed cost

|. Gross carrying value

Balance as at 1st April, 2023 60.47 58.95 7,552.73 6.36 139 6.40 12.70 7,699.00
Additions - 4.52 2.66 0.41 0.05 0.69 ] 8.33
Disposals/Discard - - - (0.02) {0.00) {0.12) - {0.14)
|Balance as at 31st March, 2024 60.47 63.47 7,555.39 6.75 1.44 6.97 12.70 7,707.19
1. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the

year 2023-24

Balance as at 1st April, 2023 - 8.79 2,515.56 4.28 0.53 2,63 1.99 2,533.78
Depreciation expense for the year - 2.08 398.82 0.37 0.09 0.58 0.46 402.40
Eliminated on disposals/discards - - - {0.02) {0.00) {0.11) - (0,13}
|Balance as at 31st March, 2024 - 10.87 2,914.38 4.63 0.62 3.10 2.45 2,936.05
[Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2024 {i-l1) 60.47 52.60 4,641.01 212 0.82 3.87 10.25 4,771.14
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Note 5. Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress & pre operative expenditure during construction period {pending allocation) relating to property, plant & equipment

{ Tcrore )
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.80
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 11.45
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Note 6. Other Intangible assets ( Tcrore )

Particulars Computer Software Total

At Cost/deemed cost
l. Gross Carrying Value

|Balance as at 1st April, 2022 Py 151 151
Additions 0.12 0.12
Balance as at 31st March,2023 1.63 1.63

At Cost/deemed cost
I. Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at 1st April, 2023 1.63 1.63
Additions 0.14 0.14
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.77 1.77
Il. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2022-23

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 0.76 0.76
Amortisation expense for the year 0.22 0.22
|Balance as at 31st March, 2023 0.98 0.98
Il. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2023-24

Balance as at 1st April, 2023 0.98 0.98
Amortisation expense for the year 0.26 0.26
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.24 1.24
Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2023 (I-11) 0.65 0.65

Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2024 (I-11) 0.53 0.53
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Note 7. Loan ( Tcrore )
As at 31st March, 2024 " As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total I|  current Non- Current Total
1) Unsecured, considered good
- Loan to related parties 1,143.16 1,143.16 789.00 789.00
Total - 1,143.16 1,143.16 - 789.00{ 789.00
Detalls of Loan
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Loan | % to the total Loanl % to the total
outstanding loans| outstanding loans
1} Ultimate holding company - JSW Energy Limited 1,143.16 100% 789.00 100%
Mo t in loss all 1ce - loans
particulares As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2024 2023
Opening loss allowance
Loss allowance reversed during the year
Loss allowance recognised during the year
Closing loss allowance
Note 7A. Other financial assets
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
(2] Security deposits "
- Unsecured, considerad goad
-Government/Semi-Government Authorities - 0.15 0.15 - 0.15 0.15
-Others - 0.09 0.09 - 0.09 0.09
0.24 0.24 - 0.24 0.249
(b ) Other receivable
-Other recejvable 1.24 - 1.24 0.00 - 0.00
- Interest receivables 3.91 - 3.91 3.82 - 3.82
5.15 - 5.15 3.82 - 3.82
(c ) Other bank balances
-Margin money for security 3.30 3.30 - -
{against the guarantees)
3.30 3.30 - - -
(d) Derivative designated as hedges
-Foreign currency options 624.81 624.81 - 721.34 721.34
- 624.81 624.81 || - 721.34 72134
Total 628.35 633.50] | 3.82 721.58| 725.40
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Note 7B. Income tax assets (net) ( T crore )
. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Advance tax and tax deducted at sources - 48.46 - 42.86
- 48.46 - 42.86
Note 7C. Current tax liabilities (net) ( Tcrore )

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March,2023

Current

Non-current

Current

Non-current

Income tax liabilities

2.47

2.47
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Note 8. Other assets ( Tcrore )
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March , 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Tatal
(a) Capital Advances - 0.9% 0.99 - 0.59 0.59
(b) Prepayments 0.44 14.06 10.82 10.82
(c) Balances with Governement Authority - 1.93 0.05 - 0.05
(d) Advances to Vendors - 13.16 1.46 - 1.46
Total 1.43 30.14 12.33 0.59 12.92
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Note 9. Inventories ( I crore )
Particulars As at 31st March, |[As at 31st March,

e 2024 2023

(a)  Storesand spares 9.29 8.81
(b) Medicines 0.12 0.13
9.41 8.94




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 10. Investment { X Crore)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Investments:
A )Investment in mutual funds (at Falr Value through Profit & Loss)
i} Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Fund - Growth 138.40 - 138.40 235.60 < 235.60
1) Aditya Birla Saving Fund - Growth - - - 58.38 - 58.38
jii) ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund - Growth - - - 3.36 - 3.36
iv) Aditya Birla Sun Life Crisil 1BX AAA June-23 Index Fund Reg. Growth - - - 43.68 - 43.68
v) Aditya Birla Sun Life Crisil IBX AAA Mar-24 Index Fund Reg. Growth - - - 20.22 - 20.22
vi} Aditya Birla Sun Life Crisil 1BX AAA_lune-23 Index Fund Dir. Growth - - - 20.51 - 20.51
vii) SBI Liguid Fund Regular Growth 121.24 - 121.24 222.68 222.68
viii) Kotak FMP Series 307-Regular Growth - - - 30.21 - 30.21
ix) Mirae Assets Fixed Maturity -Series V plan-1 - - - 3533 = 3533
x) Mirae Assets fixed Maturity -Series V plan-2 - - - 15.06 - 15.06
xi) Mirae Assets Liquid Fund Regular Plan Growth 3391 - 3391
xii)Mirae Assets Ultra Short Duration Fund-Regular Plan Growth 20.03 - 20.03 = -
xiii) Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Interval Income-Qtlr-51-Growth 57.05 - 57.05 - - -
xiv) Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid FMP-Series US-Regular Growth 15.26 - 15.26 - - -
xv) Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Money Manager Growth 2045 - 2045 = - -
xvi) Kotak FMP Series 328-Regular Plan Growth 10.120 - 10.10 - = -
xvii) Kotak Liquid Regular Growth 71.91 7191 - - -
xviii) Mahindra Manulife Liquid Regular Growth 18.08 18.08 - - -
xix) SBI FMP- Series 92 91 days)- Regular Plant-Growth 10.12 - 10.12 - - -
516.55 - 516.55 685.03 - 685.03
B Jinvestment in commercial paper (at Amortised cost}
i) Investment in commercial paper - - - 24.70 - 24.70
= - - 24.70 - 24.70
Tatal 516.55 - 516.55" 709.73 - 709.73
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JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
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Note 11. Trade receivables ( Tcrore )
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
{i) Trade receivables considered good - Secured - 4.70 4,70 473 4,73
Total - 4.70 4.70 a.73 4.73
Ageing of trade recelvables {X Crore)
i d Trad i d Trad i
As at 315t March, 2024 Undisputed Trade receivables | Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Considered Considered Considered
good doubtful good doubtful
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months - . N
6 months-1 year S
1-2 years s B a
2-3 years . .

IMore than 3 years - 4.70 -
Within credit period _ )
Total - - 4.70

| X Crore )

Undlsputed Trade receivables | Disputed Trade Receivables

{eChen il s Considered Considered Considered Considered
good doubtful good doubtful

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than & months - .
6 months-1 year i = -
1-2 years = 2 z =
2-3 years - . .

|More than3 years < 4.70 2
within credit period 0.03 5 " 5
Total 0.03 - 4.70

N




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 12. Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances ( Tcrore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
(a) Balances with banks
-In Current accounts 20.74 7.62
-In Deposit accounts (maturity less than 3 manths at inception) 29.00 10.00
(b) Cash on hand 0.00 0.01
Total 49,74 17.63
Note 12A. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents ( T crore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Bank balances other than above
(a) Balances with banks
-In deposit accounts {maturity more than 3 months at Inception) 56.42 1.00
(b) Earmarked balances with banks
-Margin maney for security 175.14 193.18
(against the gurantees)
Total 231.56 194.18




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 13. Equity share capital ( Tcrore )
. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
No. of shares Amount No, of shares Amount
Authorised:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights 96,60,00,000 966.00 96,60,00,000 966.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights 96,60,00,000 966.00 96,60,00,000 966.00
96,60,00,000 966.00 96,60,00,000 966.00
a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year:
. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
No, of Shares No. of Shares
Balance as at the beginning of the year 96,60,00,000 96,60,00,000
Issued during the year < -
Balance as at the end of the year 96,60,00,000 96,60,00,000

|b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 each. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to one vote per share.

(ii) In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential
amount, in proportion to the shareholding. However, no such preferential amount exists currently.

) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company are set out below :

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 JSW Neo Energy Limited & its nominees 96,60,00,000 96,60,00,000
100% 100%
d) Shares held by promoters and promoter group at the end of the year:
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 % change
Name of Promoters during the
No, of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares year

1 IJSW Neo Energy Limited & its nominees 96,60,00,000 100% 96,60,00,000 100% 0.00%
Total 96,60,00,000 100% 96,60,00,000 100% 0.00%




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 14. Other equity ( Tcrore )
Particulars A2k Asat
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

A. Reserve & Surplus

- Retained earnings 1,384.59 1,040.09
B. Other Reserves

- Equity-settled employee benefits reserve 12.91 8.09

- Capital contribution by ultimate parent company 119.22 119.22
C. Other comprehensive income

- Effective portion of cash flow hedge 82.61 175.20

1,599.33 1,342.60




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 15. Borrowings ( ¥cCrore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Non- Current
|Borrowings at amortised cost
Secured Borrowings:
i) Green Bond 4,027.48 4,335,09
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 39.34 47.19
3,988.14 4,287.90
Current
Secured Borrowings :
] Green Bond 368.62 430.82
i)  Short Term loans
Working capital demand loan from Bank - 35.00
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 7.86 8.64
360.76 457.18
Total 4,348.90 4,745.08




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Note 15A. Lease liabilities (X Crore )
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total

Lease liabilities 0.03 491 4.94 0.03 4.94 4.97

Total 0.03 4.91 4.94 0.03 4.94 4.97

v .--;": ——
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 16. Other financial liabilities ( T crore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
I ’ March, 2024 March, 2023
Non- current
(a)  Deposits received 0.01 0.01
(b)  Derivative instruments
Foreign currency forward contracts 0.72 -
(c) Other payables 41.23 37.81
41.96 37.82
Current
(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 70.87 76.95
{b)  Other liabilities
Payable for capital supplies/services 457.28 334.48
Other payables 0.50 191.02
528.65 602.45
Total 570.61 640.27




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note 17. Provisions ( X Crore )
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current | Non-Current | Total
Provision for employee benefits
)] Provision for gratuity 2.03 4.40 6.43 1.86 2.72 458
(i)  Provision for compensated absence 2,76 1.76 4.52 2.55 1.24 3.79
4.79 6.16 10.95 4.41 3.96 8.37




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 18. Trade payables ( TCrore )
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Trade Payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 142 - 1.42 0.78 - 0.78
enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 41,20 41.20 21.18 21.18
micro and small enterprises
Total 42.62 - 42.62 21.96 - 21.96
Creditors Ageing {X Crore )
As at Undisputed Disputed
31st March, 2024 MSME Others MSME Others
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less thanl year 1.58 - -
1-2 years - 0.14
2-3 years - 0.01
More than3 years - 1.73 - -
Not due 142 25.32 - =
Unbilled - 12.42 - -
Total 1.42 41.20 - =
(X Crore )
As at Undisputed Disputed
31st March, 2023 MSME Others MSME Others
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year - 0.82 - -
1-2 years - 0.70 - -
2-3 years - 0.82 - -
More than3 years . 2,66 - -
Not due 0.78 7.80 - -
Unbilled 8.38 . -
Total 0.78 21.18 - -
Disclosure related to Micro and Small Enterprises : (X Crore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 | March, 2023
Principal amount outstanding to MSME 1.42 0.78
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid ) =
Interest due on (2) above and the unpaid interest ) -
Interest paid on all delayed payments under the MSMED Act. . -
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year .
Interest due and payable for the period of delay other than (4) above
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid )
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
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Note 19. Other current liabilities ( Tcrore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
{a) Advance received from customers 0.02 0.73
(b) Statutory dues 414 1.59
(c) Others 0.07 0.05
Total 4.23 2.37




KARCHAM WANGTQO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note 20. Revenue from operations ( Tcrore )
. For the year Ended For the year Ended
rticul
ahiens 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers:
(1)  Sale of power {Own generation) 1,189.64 1,104.93
Total revenue from contract with customers (A) 1,189.64 1,104.93
(2)  Other Operating Income 0.01 3.95
Other Operating Income (B) 0.01 3.95
Total (A) + (B) 1,189.65 1,108.88
Details of revenue from contracts with customers
particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
artieutars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Total Revenue from contract with customers as above 1,189.64 1,104.93
Add: Rebate on prompt payment 19.16 21.48
Less: Incentive 62.85 87.22
Total Revenue from contract with customers as per contracted price 1,145.95 1,039.19




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Note 21. Other income ( TcCrare )
N —— For the year Ended For the year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
a) Interest Income earned on financial assets that are not designated as at FVTPL
i On bank deposits 16.82 12.21
ii  On loans 80.53 2.08
iii Other financial assets 2,60 1.31
b) Other non-operating income
i Net Gain on sale of current investments designated as at FVTPL 36.68 28.82
ii Net Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.01 -
iii Net gain on foreign currency transaction 0.00 0.01
IV Domestic scrap sales 0.23 1.20
v Provision no longer required written back 9.15 -
vi Miscellaneous income 2,13 1.56
148.15 47.19




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 22. Employee benefits expense ( ZFcrore )
i For the year Ended For the year Ended
ganticular 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{a) Salaries and wages 70.62 60.36
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds 5.28 3.96
(c) Share based payment 4.81 5.23
(d) Staff welfare expenses 5.85 5.28
Total 86.56 74.83




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 23. Finance costs ( TcCrore )
Particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
articulars 31stMarch, 2024 || 31stMarch, 2023
(a) Interest expense
i Interest on green bond 175.17 191.85
ii Hedging charges 138.78 145.02
iii Interest cash credit 0.06 0.08
iv  Other Interest expense 0.00 -
(b)  Revaluation gain/loss on foreign currency borrowings (Net) 6.19 9.39
(c)  Other borrowing costs 9.20 2341
(d) Interest on lease liabilities 0.45 0.45
Total 329.85 370.20




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 24. Depreciation and amortisation expense ( Zcrore )
. For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(a)  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 402.40 401.95
(b)  Amortization on intangible assets 0.26 0.22
Total 402.66 402.17




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 25. Other expenses ( ¥crore )
For the year Ended For the year Ended
Rankieilass 31stMarch, 2024 || 31stMarch, 2023
(a) Stores and spares consumed 9.76 9.65
(b) Power & water 2.48 2.44
(¢) Rentincluding lease rentals 2.14 -
(d) Repairs and maintenance 20.91 19.43
{e) Rates and taxes 0.57 0.47
{f) Insurance 23.97 18.24
{g) Legal and other professional charges 9.64 13.22
{h) Travelling expenses 6.32 1.85
(i) Donation 1.00
(J) Corporate social responsibility expenses 9.00 7.47
(k) Open access charges 0.18 0.12
() Other general expenses 2.86 10.52
(m) Bad debt written Off = 7.76
(n} Safety and Security 6.24 6.16
(o) Branding expenses 3.06 2.78
(p) Shared service charges 2.66 1.85
(q) Property ,plant and equipment written off 0.00 0.00
Total 100.79 101.96
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KARCHAM WANGTQOQ HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
“JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 26. Tax expense ( ¥ Crore )

For the year Ended For the year Ended

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(a) Current Tax 73.02 36.17

Total 73.02 “ 36.17
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KARCHAM

WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(T Crare )
. As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars Note No. March, 2022 March, 2021
A ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
‘&) Praperty, plant and eqUipment 4 5,562.83 5,932.71
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5 0.05 17.94
() Other Intangible assets 6 0.75 0.81
(d) Investments in subsidiary 10A 454.15
{e) Financial assets
(i) Other financlal assets 7 6151 0.24
{f) Income tax assets (net) 7A 4271 36.03
(g) Other non-current assets 8 0.96 | 047
Total non - current assets 5,668.81 6,142.35
2 |Current assets
{a) Inventories 9 8.13 6.52
(b} Financial assets
{i) Investments 108 612.72 472.22
() Trade receivables 11 15.68 17.73
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12A 1331 108.14
(iv) Bank balances other than {lli) above 128 285.13 33.10
{v) Other financial assets 7 855.22 94,74
{c) Other current assets 8 10.01 9.72
Total current assets] 1,800.20 747.27
Total assets (1+2) 7,469.01 7,189.52
B EQUITY AND UABILITIES
1 [Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 966.00 966.00
(b) Other equity 14 876.98 435.03
Total equity 1,842.98 1,401.03
Liabllities _"_
2 INon-current labilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 4,338.52 4,492 .34
(ii) Lease liabilities 15A 4.97 4.99
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 32.05 413.86
{b) Provisions 17 5.77 5.88
Total non - current liabilities| 4,381.31 4,917.07
3 |[Current kiabilities
(a) Financial llabilities |
(i) Borrowings 15 387.78 297.91
(ii) Lease liabillties 15A 0.02 0.08
{1} Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises 18 1.87 3.26
{b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and smalf enterprises 18 20.35 18.38
{iv) Other financial liabilities 16 831.14 548.13
{b) Other current liabllities 19 1.99 2.19
{c) Provisions 17 157 1.47
Total current liabilities 1,244.72 871.42
Total liabilitles| 5.626.03 5,788.49
Total equity and liabilities (1+2+3)] 7,469.01 7,189.52

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report

For Shah Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.; 109574wW
/

/

Vipul K Choksl
Partner
M No. 37606

Place: Mumbai

Ratia: 02 May, 2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

2 &.m&a&ﬁ -

Gyan Bhadra Kumar
\(qhnle Time Director
\ \_[DIN: 03620109]

N

Sanjesv

\
N
Prashant Jain

Chairman
[DIN: 01281621]
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Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Qfiicer
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(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2022
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Firm Registration No.: 109574\W

LT

Vipul K Choksi :
Partner MUz Al
M No. 37606 RN 05574
Place: Mumbai

Date: 02 May,2022

Gyponbhok K. w/

Gyan Bhadra Kumar
Whole Time Director
[DIN: 03620109]

{ ¥ crore)
e For the year Ended For the year Ended
P .
ArtioRlers NoteNo. | 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
| Revenue from operations 20 1,637.49 983.35
Il Otherincome 21 42.71 38.46
il Total income (I + il) 1,680.20 1,021.81
IV Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 22 56.16 47.93
{b) Finance costs 23 464.89 415.67
(c) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 401.61 408.75
(d) Otherexpenses 25 84.72 76.82
Total expenses 1,007.38 949.17
V  Profit before exceptional Item and tax (IlI-IV) 672.82 72.64
VI Exceptional items - -
Vil Profit before tax (V - Vi) 672.82 72.64
Vill Tax Expense 26
Current tax 118.06 12.72
Deferred tax {123.09) (13.31)
IX Deferred Tax (recoverable from)/adjustable in future tariff 123.09 13.31
118.06 12.72
X Profit for the year (VII-VIII) 554.76 59.92
X| Other comprehensive Income (115.95) {0.07)
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plan (1.48) (0.10)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss 0.26 0.03
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (114.73) -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or - -
loss
{iii) Deffered tax recoverable from / (adjustable in) future tariff - -
Xil  Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year ( X + X1 ) 438.81 59.85
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Prashant Jain
Chairman
[DIN: 01281621)

9

Sanjeev Kango
Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer
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(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Place: Mumbai
Date: 02 May,2022

>

Sanjeev Kango

Company Secretary &
Chief Financlal Officer

——-—a. Equity share capital (&Crore)
Balance at the 1st April, 2020 966.00
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2020-21 -
Balance at the 31st March, 2021 966.00
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2021-22 -
Halance at the 31st March, 2022 966.00
b. Other equity (¥ Crore )
Particulars Reserves & surplus items of other Capital Total
comprehensive | Contribution by
income parent company
Equity-settied Retained Effective portion
employee earnings of cash flow
benefits reserve hedge reserve
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 0.71 315.10 - 119.22 435.03
|Profit for the year - 554.76 554.76
|Recugniﬁon of Share based payment 3.14 - - - 3.14
|Dther comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax - (1.22) (114.73} - {115.95)
[Balance as at 31st March , 2022 3.85 868.64 (114.73) 119.22 876.98
(¥ Crore)
Particulars Reserves & surplus Items of other Capital Total
comprehensive | Contribution by
income parent company
Equity-settied Retained Effective portion
employee earnings of cash flow
benefits reserve hedge reserve
|Balam:e at 1st April, 2020 0.49 25524 - 119.22 374.90
|Profit for the year - 59.92 - 59.92
|Recognition of Share based payment 0.27 - - 0.27
[0ther comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - (0.06) - (0.06)§
{Balance as at 315t March 2021 0.71 315.10 - 119.22 435.03
5ee accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report
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Chartered Accountants
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 1. General information

a) Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant (1045 MW) is a run of the river plant on the river Sutlej, in the kinnaur district of
the state of Himachal Pradesh.

b) JSW Hydro Energy Limited is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India is wholly owned subsidiary of ISW Neo Energy Limited and is a step down subsidiary
of JSW Energy Limited. { in the FY 2020-21 ISW Hydro energy limited was wholly owned subsidary of JSW energy
Limited).The registered office of the Company is located at Sholtu Colony, P.O. Tapri, Dist. Kinnaur, 172104 (HP).

¢) The Company is primarily engaged in the business of generation and sale of power.

d) For details financial disclosures and policies, refer to standalone financial statement as prepared for the Financial Year
2021-22 of JSW Hydro Energy Limited.

e) The company has continued its operations during lockdown due to outbreak of COVID-19 as the electricity generation
is considered as one of the essential services by the Government. The Company substantial generation capacities are tied
up under long term power purchase agreements, which insulates revenue of the company under such contracts. The
notices of applying force majeure clause under the power supply agreements from some of the customers have been
appropriately responded under legal advice that the prevailing situation is outside the ambit of force majeure clause. This
position is further supported by clarification from Ministry of Power that the DISCOMs will have to comply with abligation
to pay fixed capacity charges as per the power purchase agreement. Based on initial assessment, the Management does
not expect any medium to long-term impact on the business of the Company. The Company has evaluated the possible
effects on the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, inventory, loans, receivables and debt covenants basis
the internal and external sources of information and determined, exercising reasonable estimates and judgements, that the
carrying amounts of these assets are recoverable. Having regard to above, and the company’s liquidity position, there is no
uncertainty in meeting financial obligations over the foreseeable future.

Note 2.1. Statement of compliance

a) These unit-wise financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian accounting standards
(referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Company Act, 2013 read with the Companies (India
Accounting Standards) rules as amended from time to time.

Nate 2.2, Recent accounting pronouncements:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards / amendments under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as Issued from time to time. On 23rd March, 2022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.:

(a) Ind AS 16 | Property, plant and equipment — The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022.

(b) Ind AS 37 | Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets — The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of
fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract
can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the
depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date
for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, although early adoption is
permitted.

(c) Ind AS 103 | Business combinations - The amendment adds a new exception in Ind AS 103 for liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

(d) Ind AS 109 | Financial instruments — The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “10%’
test in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between
the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the
other’s behalf.

Thecompany is in the process of evaluating the impact of these amendments.
- JRELampan
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 3: Significant accounting policies
3.1. Basis of preparation of financial statements:

a) The Company has prepared these unit-wise Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatery information (together hereinafter referred ta as ™ Financial Statements").

b) The Financial Statements of Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant has been prepared for submission to
various regulatory authorities.

¢) These Financial Statement do not include all the information and disclosures normally included in annual
financial statements. Accordingly, these statements are to be read in conjunction with annual financial
statements for the year ended 31 March,2022.

d) Accounting Policies followed in the Financial Statements are same as compared with the annual financial
statements for the year ended 31th March,2022.

e) The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('INR') and all values are rounded to the
nearest crore, except otherwise indicated.

f) Current and non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet passed on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

e it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal
operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of being traced:

e itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date: or

s it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:
e it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle:

« itis held primarily for the purpose of being traced.

e It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date ;or the Company does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Term
of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non—current only.

/’.’



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3.2. Use of estimates & judgements

a) The preparation of the Financial Statements requires that the Management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The recognition,
measurement, classification or disclosure of an item or information in the Financial Statements is made relying on these
estimates.

b) The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the Financial Statements are continuously evaluated by
the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of
future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods. The
critical accounting judgements and key estimates followed by the Company for preparation of Financial Statements is
described in note 27.

3.3. Property, plant and equipment

a) The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and
rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including
relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure
incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, are charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.

b) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property,

plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

a) Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the
point when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to
the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

b) Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the production, supply or
administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold or Leasehold land is stated at historical cost.

3.4. Other Intangible assets

a) Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

b) Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as Intangible assets based on
materiality, accounting prudence and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer
than one year.

c) An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no further economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gain / (loss) on de-recognition are recognized in profit or loss.



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3.5. Depreciation and Amortisation

a) Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values as per the provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013 based on the useful life,rate and residual value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014.

b) Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

c) Assets held under Service concession arrangement are amortised over their expected usefut lives on the
same basis as owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their
useful lives.

d) Post 100% tie up of Karcham Wangtoo HEP from 1st April,2018 with state discoms, the company
provided depreciation on tangible assets as per the provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013 based on the rates, useful life and residual value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014. Earlier company was providing depreciation based on technical evaluation of useful life and
residual value as per the provision of part A of schedule 1I of the Companies” Act 2013.

e) Depreciation is being calculated annually based on straight line method and at rates specified below which
are as per CERC Tariff regulation 2014. Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31%* March of
the year closing after a period of twelve years from the effective date of commercial operation of the station
shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets.

Rate of depreciation are given below

Depreciation rate

Particulars (‘:'er Annum)
{Plant & Machinery 5.28%
|Lease hold Land 3.34%
|Buildings 3.34%
Furniture’s & Fixtures 6.33%
[Vehicles 9.50%
Office Equipment's 6.33%
Computer & Software 15.00%

3.6. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

a) At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

b) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

¢) Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

d) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

e) When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
_.-bes recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of.an impairment loss is
. "'F_Er:OT_Q_,f”&-.i gd.jmmediately in profit or loss. 7.0 TN
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3.7. Borrowing costs

a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
ugé or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantiaily ready
for their intended use or sale.

b) All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

©) The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income earned on
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the
extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if
the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset.

The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends
active development of a qualifying asset.

3.8. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

3.9. Revenue recognition
Sale of Power

The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with customers for supply of power generated
from power plants Including from allocating the capacity of the plant under the long term power
purchase agreements, from sale of power on merchant basis including under short term contracts.

Revenue from capacity charges (other than from contracts classified as lease) under the long term
power supply agreements is recognised over a period of time as the capacity of the plant is made
available under the terms of the contracts.Electricity charges are recognised on supply of power under
such power supply agreements. Revenue from sale of power on merchant basis is recognised when
power is supplied to the customers.

Interest jncome

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest or Surcharge on delayed payments on overdue trade receivables is recognised when significant
certainty as to measurability or realisibility exists.

3.10. Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiary is determined on the basis of the primary
economic environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Nationai
Rupee (INR).

In preparing the Financial Statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future

productive  use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an—

ﬂdlUStmn.l"l" to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings; and

Vi
—~ -axchangmdlrfernnces on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency *;skq
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3.11. Employee benefits

The Company has following post-employment plans:
a) Defined-benefit plan - gratuity

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the
present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period less fair value of plan
assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries through actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

s service cost comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailment and
non-routine settlements

* netinterest expense or income

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expenses in the
statement of the profit & loss.

Re-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from

(b) Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in effect of asset ceiling

(c) Re-measurement arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling are recognised in the period in
which they occur directly in Other comprehensive income. Re-measurement is not reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods.

Ind AS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions including future pay
rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and pensioner demographics. The Company determines
the assumptions in conjunction with its actuaries, and believes these assumptions to be in line with best
practice, but the application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts
reflected in the income statement, other comprehensive income and balance sheet. There may be also
interdependency between some of the assumptions.

b) Defined-contribution plan - provident fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate
funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Defined Contribution
plan comprise of contributions to the employees’ provident fund set up as trust or Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner and certain state plans like Employees’ State Insurance. The Company’s payments
to the defined contribution plans are recognised as expenses during the period in which the employees
perform the services that the payment covers.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.

C) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits
Short Term employee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees
render the services.

Long-term employee benefits:

Compensated absences which are not expected to be availed or encashed within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability as at the
Balance Sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

3.12. Share-based payment arrangements

a) Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

b) The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period,
the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The Impact of
the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss such that
the __g_Jmutative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equlty—

settaecl*amﬂi\yw benefits reserve. 3




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3.13. Taxation

i} Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

(i) Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiary,and
interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets relate to the same taxable entity and same taxation authority.

i) Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of
profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the

carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period.

iii) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

S —




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022
3.14. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year is adjusted for treasury-shares; -bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split
and reverse share split {consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and
other charges to expense or income (net of

any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed
to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period,
unless they have been issued at a later date.

3.15. Provisions, contingencies and commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, @ receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is

{a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; or

(ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.16. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments.

Investment in subsidiaries:
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
.acqulmtmn o“fﬁg\ancral assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recogmsed :mmedlately in
profit ortoss: £ kO =
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Financial assets
(i) Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial"assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss ,are adjusted to the fair value on
initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Subseguent measurement

Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt
instruments that are designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on
initial recognition):

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by coliecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or lass for FVTOCI debt instruments, For the purposes of recognising foreign
exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost.
Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair
value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading
of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
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All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Effective interest method

—. . -The-effective interest method- is -a-method- of -calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as
at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income” line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election {on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to
present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity
instruments. This

election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured
at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity
instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or toss is not reclassified to profit or loss on
disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.
Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Company's right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to

the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend
can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss are included in the *Other income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity
instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL.
In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses
on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates
any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on
financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’'s right to receive the dividends is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
represent & recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured rellably,
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Impairment of financial assets

a) The Company recognises a loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on financial assets that are measured
at-amortised- cost and-at-FVOCE: -The -credit loss is difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to an
entity in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. This is assessed on an individual or collective basis after
considering all reasonable and supportable including that which is forward-looking.

b) The Company’s trade receivables or contract revenue receivables do not contain significant financing component
and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected
cash shortfall, being simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance.

c) Under simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognizes impairment
loss allowance based on the lifetime ECL at each reporting date right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.

d) The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default
rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

e) For financial assets other than trade receivables, the Company recognises 12-month expected credit losses for all
originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if
the credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer significant increase in credit risks since initial
recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 months ECL. The
impairment losses and reversais are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. For equity instruments and financial
assets measured at FVTPL, there is no requirement for impairment testing.

Derecoanition of financial assets

a) The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

b) On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or foss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

¢) On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to
repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no
longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated betwaauhe part that continues to be recognised and the part that |s no longer recogni receivables and
debt covenants basns‘b?tq internal and exter =
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3.17. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a company entity are classlified as either financial liabllities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments:

An equity instrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by an entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly In equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

Financial liabilities:

All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method or fair value through profit
and loss. However, financial liabilitles thrat arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Company, and commitments Issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are
measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Derivative financial instruments:

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as option foreign exchange contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial Instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to thelr fair value at the end of each reporting period. The

resulting gain or loss is recognised in statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is
designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the
\Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged
item.

The contracts to buy or sell 2 non-financial item that were entered into and continue to be held for the purpose
of the receipt or delivery of a nonfinancial item in accordance with the entity’s expected purchase, sale or usage
requirements are not considered as derivative instruments.

Cash flow hedges:

The effective portion of changes in falr value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve.
The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to effective
portion as described above are reclassifled to Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss In the periods when the
hedged item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged
forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains or
losses are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial
measurement of the cost of the nonfinancial asset or non-financial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss.
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Segment reporting:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by
the chiéf operating decision making body in the Group to make decisions for performance assessment and
resource allocation.The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for the
purpose of the performance assessment and resource allocation to the segments.

Financial liabllities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer In a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for
trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
- It has been Incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

- on Initlal recognition it Is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

- A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by
the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise;

- the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire
combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the
financial liability and is included in the *Other income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in
the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income, uniess the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in
which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised In profit or loss. The remaining amount of
change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised In other comprehensive income are reflected immediately In
retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are
designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost:

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effectlve interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is
accounted for as an-extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liabllity. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not
attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of

. mé'ﬂna_ﬁéta{-:l_@billty derecognised and the consideration paid and payable Isrr_ecofjﬂlsﬁéd':-i_n_proﬁt or loss.
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After inijtial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities.
For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only If there is a change in the
business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The
Company's senior management determines change In the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A
change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period
following the change in the business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains,
losses (Including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassifications and the how they are accounted for:

Original Classification Revised Classification jAccounting treatment

Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Amortised cost FVTPL Difference between previous amortised cost and fair
value is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new
FVPTL Amortised cost gross carrying amount. EIR Is calculated based on
new gross carrying amount.

Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortised cost and fair
value is recognised in OCI. No change in EIR due to
reclassification.

Amortised cost FVTOCI

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new
gross carrying amount. However, cumulative gain or
|FVTOCI Amortised cost loss in OCI is adjusted against fair value.
Consequently, the asset is measured as if it had
always been measured at amortised cost.

IFair value at reclassification date becomes its new
|FVTPL FVTOCI gross carrying amount. No other adjustment isr
required.

Assets continue to be measured at fair value.
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised In OCI
is reclassified to statement of profit and loss at the
reclassification date.

|FCTOCI FVTPL
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For assets and liabllities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation

-- - -{based- on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

.\-
Y

reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained below.

lFinanciaI assets/ financial liabiiities

IFair value hierarchy Valuation technique(s) and key input(s)

Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
lliabilities

Level 2 Valuation Techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair Value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 Valuation Techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the

1 e fair Value measurement is unobservable.

3.18. Leases

a) As per requirement of Ind AS 116 company defines a lease as a contract, or part of a contract, that
conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a perlod of time in exchange for consideration

b) Accounting for arrangements that contains Finance lease

As per Ind AS 116 company using a single lessee accounting model which requires a lessee to recognize assets
and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A
lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and
a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Lease liability is initially recognised and
measured at an amount equal to the present value of minimum lease payments during the lease term. Right of
use asset Is recognised and measured at cost, consisting of initlal measurement of lease liabllity plus any lease
payments made to the lessor at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, initial
estimate of the restoration costs and any initial direct costs Incurred. The company has made election for leases
for which the underlying asset is of low value on lease-by-lease basis.

c) The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments (discounted at the
interest rate impliAssets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at thelr fair
value at the inception of the lease or, If lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments (discounted
at the interest rate Implicit in the lease or at the entity’s incremental borrowing rate).For the purpose of
impairment testing the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sale and the value in
use) is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of does from other assets. In such cases, the cit in the lease or at the entity’s incremental
borrowing rate).For the purpose of Impairment testing the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value
less cost to sale and the value in use) is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of does from other assets. In such cases, the

recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the assets belongs.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is inciuded in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capltalised in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are
recoanised as exnenses in the periods in which thev are incurred.

- The= ‘Emﬂgany accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease
campnhen?s\u\he contract, unless it is practically expedient to do so. = =S8
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All leases other than finance lease is operating Lease. Lease payments under an operating lease is generally
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely
to Increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

The company has exposure to leases which have not yet commenced contractually but ta which company is
committed and is making provision for rentals.

3.19. Service concession arrangements

Under Appendix C to Ind AS 115 ~ Service Concession Arrangements (revenue from contract with customer)
applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

a) the grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it
must provide them, and at what price; AND

b) the grantor controls—through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise—any significant residual
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement; AND

) Is the Infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service
arrangement OR is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access
for the purpose of the service arrangement?

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life (whole of life
assets) is within the scope of this Appendix if the conditions in ‘a’) above are met,

These arrangements are accounted on the basis df below mentioned models depending on the nature of
consideration and relevant contract law.

Financlal asset model:

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right
to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services,
Unconditional contractual right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator:

(a) specific or determinable amount;

(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or
determinable amounts.

Intangible asset model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the company, being an operator, receives a right (a
license) to charge users of the public service. A right to charge users of a public services s not an unconditional
right to receive cash because the amounts are contingent on to the extent that public uses the services. Both
type of arrangements may exist within a single contract to the extent that the grantor has given an
unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the operation l.e. considered as a Financial asset
and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service in order to obtain payment, the
operation has an intangible asset, If the Company (being an operator) performs more than one service (i.e.,
construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single contract or arrangement, consideration
received or receivable Is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered, when the
amounts are separately identifiable.

The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from one of its hydro power plant.
The Company maintains and services the infrastructure during the concession period. These concession
arrangements set out rights and obligations related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided.

The right to conslderation gives rise to an intangible asset and financial receivable and accordingly, both the
intangible asset and financial receivable models are applied.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset mode! conslsts of the (i) Fair Value
of the contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and
(i) payments actually received from the users. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in
a way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting
from the date when the right to operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is
amortized in line with the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the

concession.

Financial receivable is recorded at a fair value of guaranteed residual value to be received at the end of the
concession period. This receivable is subsequently measured at amortised cost.

e

~Any-asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future sfanomid | &,
benefits _afv_s;_eipected from its future use or disposal or when the contractual rights to the financial asset.expire.

. .\' A
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3.20. Inventories

Cost of Inventories Includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred In bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Inventories of stores, spare parts, fuel and loose tools are stated at the lower of welghted average cost and net
realizable value. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories in the ordinary course
qf__bu_§iness less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Note 4. Property, plant & equipment (¥cCrore)
- -land - Buildings Plantand Office Furniture and| Vehicles | Right of Use Total
Description of Assets Freehold Equipment | Equipment | Fixtures Assets

IGAAP

|, Gross carrying value

Balance as at 1st Aprll, 2021 60.47 35.02 7,544.41 5.59 131 3.84 12.70 7,663.34
Additions - 23,93 6.00 0.61 0.06 0.94 s 31.54
Disposals/Discard - - 5 {0.15) {0.00) {0.01) - {0.16)
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 60.47 58.95 7.550.41 6.05 1.37 4.77 12.70 7,694.72
Il. Accumulated depraciation and impairment for the

year 2020-21

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 - 5.19 1,718.35 3.85 0.36 1.85 1.02 1,730.63
Depreciation expense for the year = 164 398.56 0.28 0.08 035 051 401.42
Eliminated on Disposals/discards - - - (0.15)I (0.00) {0.01) - (0.16)
!Balance as at 31st March, 2022 ~ 6.83 2,116.91 3.98 0.44 219 153 2,131.89
|
[Met carrying value as at 31st March, 2022 {I-11} 60.47 52.12 5,433.50 2,07 0.93 2.58 11.17 5,562.83

{ ¥Crore )
Description of Assets Land - Buildings Plantand Office  |Furniture and| Vehicles | Rightof Use Total
Freehold Equipment | Equipment Fixtures Assets

|. Gross carrying value

|Balance as at 1st April, 2020 60.47 33.73 7,510.72 4.94 127 3.49 12.70 7,627.32
Additians . 1.99 33.69 0.65 0.04 0.36 C 36.73
IDisposals/Discard - {0.70) - - - {0.01) - {0.71)
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 60.47 35.02 7.543.41 5.59 131 3.84 12.70 7.663.34
I, Accumulated depreciation and Impairment for the

year 2019-20

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 - 417 1,312.08 3,57 0.28 154 0.51 1,322.16
Depreciation expense for the year - 111 406.27 0.28 0.08 031 0.51 408.56
Eliminated on Disposals/discards - (0.09) - - - (0.00}§ - {0.09)
]Balam;e as at 31st March, 2021 - 5.1% 1,718.35 3.85 0.36 1.85 102 1,730.63
[Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 [(]] 60.47 29.83 5,826.06 1.74 0.95 1.99 11.68 5,932.71

Detalls of immovable properties of which title deeds not in the name of the company:

Gross Whether title deed holder is
N Title deeds | Share of the a promoter, director or Property _
Ri for not i
Description of the property Cav;rlviu:g held inthe | Groupinthe | relativet of promoter®* / | hetd since :::::':; :f t:::::gn:':a':yn
crore) name of property (%) | directoror employee of | whichdate
gt promoter / director
Bithal Land & Building 22.28 | Jalprakesh 100% NA 01 Sep,2015 [Title has been vested In the
Power name of company through
Ventures I5cheme of arrangement
Limited approved by HP High Court,

Procedural requirement for
change of name of company in
the Governement record is in
process.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
{JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 5. Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress & pre operative expenditure during construction period (pending allocation) relating to property, plant & equipment

(¥ Crore )
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1794
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 0.05
Footnote:
1) Amount transferred to property plant and equipment during the year % 17.94 crare (for the year ended 31st March, 2021:
%2.49 Crore)
2) No project temporarily suspended as on 31st March, 2022.
Capital work In progress ageing & schedule { € crore)
As at 315t March, 2022 Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
< 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
Projects in progress 0.05 - - - 0.05
Projects temporarily suspended
Total 0.05 - - - 0.05
Capital work in prograss for projects whose Is compeletion is overdue
As at 31st March, 2022 Johe Compietet ¥ Total
< 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
{Projects - - - - -
{Total E - R - :
Capital work in progress agsing & schedule
As at 315t March, 2021 Amount in CWIP for a perled of Total
< 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years
Proiects in progress 4.97 6.60 441 1.96 17.94
Proiects temporarily suspended
Total 4.97 6.60 4.41 1.96 17.94
Capital work in progress for projects whose is compeletion is overdue
As at 31st March, 2021 S0 Be Ui Total
< 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years
{Projects 16,23 - 16.23
16.23 - = 2 16.23

[



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 6. Intangible assets { ¥ Crore )
Description of Assets Computer Software Total
At Cost/deemed cost
I. Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 1.38 1.38
Additions 0.13 0.13
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 1.51 1.51
I, Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year
2020-21
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 0.57 0.57
Amortisation expense for the year 0.19 0.19
‘Balance as at 31st March, 2022 0.76 0.76
INet carrying value as at 31st March, 2022 (I-11) 0.75 0.75
(¥ Crore)
IDescription of Assets Computer Software Total
At Cost/deemed cost
FI. Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1.38 1.38
Disposals or classified as held for sale - -
Additions - -
|Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1.38 1.38
{11 Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year
2020-21
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 0.38 0.38
Amortisation expense for the year 0.19 0.19
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 0.57 0.57
arrying value as at 31st March, 2021 {I-11) 0.81 0.81

T e
Y ’r_::!p_l_r :"g :?“\\.

wat RIERAT




KARCHAM WANGTOQ HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

({SW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 7. Other financial assets { T crore )
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
|(a) Security Deposits
-Unsecured, considered good
-Government/Semi-Government Authorities - 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15
-Others - 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.09
- 0.24 0.24 - 0.24 0.24
|(b) Revenue receivable
- Unsecured Considered Goods - 0.00 0.00 26.58 - 26.58
- Unbilled revenue 65.10 65.10 67.24 - 67.24
-Other Receivable 0.10 0.10 - -
- Interest accrued on deposits 0.69 - 0.69 0.92 0.92
65.89 - 65.89 94.74 . 94.74
(c) Bank deposits with Original maturity
more than Twelve Months i o = =
|(d ) Other Receivable
-Receivable from JSW Neo Energy Limited 789.33 - 789.33 = -
789.33 - 789.33 - =
|{e) Derivative asset
- Foreign Currency Options - 61.27 61.27 - < .
Total 855.22 61.51) 916.73| 94.74 0.24 94.98|




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 7A. Income Tax Assets {net) (¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Advance Tax and tax deducted at sources - 42.71 - 36.03
(Net of provision for Tax)
- 42.71 - 36.03




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 8. Other non-current and current assets (T cCrore )
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
{a) Capital Advances - 0.96 0.96 - 0.35 0.35
{b) Prepayments 8.25 - 8.25 7.71 0.12 7.83
(c) GST Input Tax 0.05 - 0.05 0.10 = 0.10
{d) Advances to Vendors 171 - 1.71 1.91 - 191
10.01 0.96 10,97 9.72 0.47 10.19




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 9. Inventories (¥ cCrore )
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 | | As at 31st March, 2021

(@) Stores and spares 8.02 6.40
(b) iInventory Medicine 0.11 0.12
Total 8.13 6.52




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Note 10A. Investment in equity ( ®crore)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars Current Non- Current Total Current | Non- Current Total
[Investment in equity Instruments *
{i) JSW Energy (Kutehr ) Limited - - - 454.15 454,15
Total - - - 454.15 454.15
* Total investment in Equlty in JSW Energy (Kutehr) Umited of Rs. 789.33 has been transferved to JSW Neo Energy Limited during the FY 21-22,
Note 10B. Other Investment (R Crore)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Investments carried at fair value through Profit and Loss
Investment In mutual funds
i) Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Fund - Growth 106.87 106.87 272.10 272.10
i) Aditya Birla Sunlife Floating rate Fund - Growth 81.49 81.49 - - -
iii) Aditya Birla Saving Fund - Growth 55.38 - 55.38
iv) 5Bl floating DEBT fund Regular Growth 60.90 60.90 - - -
v) 5Bl premier Liquid Fund- Regular - Growth 245,65 245.65 200.12 B 200.12
vi) ICIC! prudential Ligied Fund - Growth 62.43 62.43 - > -
Total 612.72 - 612.72 472,22 - 472.22




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 11. Trade receivables (¥ crore)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
(i) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured 15.68 - 15.68 15.47 - 15.47
(ii) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured - - 2.26 = 2.26
15.68 - 15.68 17.73 - 17.73
Unsecured, Credit impaired = “ - - = _
Less: Loss allowance for doubtful receivables - - - - -
Tatal 15.68 - 15.68 17.73 - 17.73
Ageing of Trade Receivables (X Crare)
Undisputed Trade Disputed Trade
receivables Receivables
Asiat 31st March, 2022 Considered | Considered | Considered | Considered
good doubtful good doubtful
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
|Less than 6 months 0.16 - - -
& months-1 year 0.20 - - -
1-2 years - - 0.20 -
2-3 years - - 11.61 -
More than 3 years - - 3.51 -
Total 0.36 - 15.32 -
{ € Crore )
Undisputed Trade Disputed Trade
receivables Receivables
fitiat3tstiMorch, 2021 Considered | Considered | Considered | Considered
good doubtful good doubtful
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 2.10 - - -
6 months-1 year 0.20 - 0.20 -
1-2 years 0.11 - 11.61 -
2-3 years - - 351 -
IMore than3 years = = i -
{Total 2,41 - 1532 -




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 12, Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances (¥rore )
Particul As at 31st As at 31st
ars March, 2022 || March, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks il
() With scheduled banks
-In Current accounts 11.31 108.13
In Deposit accounts with maturity less than 3 months at inception 1.99 0.01
{b) Cash on hand 0.01 -
Total 1331 108.14
Note 12B. Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents (¥ crore)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Bank balances other than above
(a) Balances with banks
-In deposit accounts (maturity more than 3 months at Inception) 19.63 38.10
(b) Earmarked balances with banks
-Margin money for Security 265.50 -
Total 285.13 38.10




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
{ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 13. Equity share capital (¥ Crore )
\ As at 31st March, 2022 1' As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Authorised:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights

|issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights

966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of year:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of Shares No. of Shares

Balance as at the beginning of the year 966,000,000 966,000,000

Issued during the year - -

Balance as at the end of the year 966,000,000 966,000,000

|b) Terms & Rights attached to equity shares :

share.

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per

(ii) In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
Ipreferential amount, in proportion to the shareholding. However, no such preferential amount exists currently.

¢) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company are set out below :

|Particuiars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 ISW Neo Energy Limited & its nominees 966,000,000
2 JSW Energy Limited & its nominees 966,000,000
100% 100%
|d) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
N of Promot
ame e No. of shares e No. of shares LIATE]
shares shares
JSW Neo Energy Limited & its nominees 966,000,000 100% - -
JSW Energy Limited & its nominees - - 966,000,000 100%
7 Total 966,000,000 100% 966,000,000 100%




JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly know as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 14. Other Equity (¥cCrore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Equity-settled employee benefits reserve 3.85 0.71
Retained eamings 868.64 315.10
Effective portion of cash flow hedge (114.73) -
Capital contribution by parent company 119.22 119.22
Total comprehensive income 876.98 435.03




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 15. Borrowings (¥ cCrore)
Particul As at 31st As at 31st
articutars March, 2022 March, 2021
Non- Current
Borrowings at amortised cost
Secured Borrowings:
i) Green Bond 4,394.35
ii) Termloans
From Banks . 4,517.85
ILess: Unamortised borrowing cost 55.83 25.51
4,338.52 4,492.34
|Current
Short Term Borrowings (Secured)
i) Green Bond 397.23
i) Short Term loans
From Banks - 27194
From Banks (WCTR) - 30.00
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 9.45 4,03
387.78 297.91
Total 4,726.30 4,790.25




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 15A. Lease liabilities

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Lease liabilities 0.02 4.97 4.99 0.08 499 5.07
0.02 4.97 4.99 0.08 499 5.07




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 16. Other financial liabilities ( ¥ crore )
Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
I 2022 2021
Non- Current
fa) Deposits received 0.01 0.01
(b)  Other payable 32.04 413.85
32.05 413.86
Current
(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 77.38 20.32
(b)  Payable for capital supplies/services 185.54 28.09
(c)  Other payable 568.23 499.72
831.15 548.13
863.20 961.99




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 17. Provisions { T crore )
A As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
antisulaTs Current | Non- Current | Total Current | Non- Current Total

Provision for employee benefits

(i)  Provision for gratuity 113 2.07 3.20 0.99 292 391
(i)  Provision for compensated absence 0.44 3.70 4.14 0.48 2.96 3.44
Total 1.57 5.77 7.35 1.47 5.88 7.35




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Note 18. Trade payables { T Crore )
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Trade Payables
{a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 1.87 - 1.87 3.26 - 3.26
enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditars other 20.35 - 20.35 18.38 - 18.38
than micro and small enterprises
Total 22.22 - 22.22 21.64 - 21.64
Creditors Ageing {XCrore)
As at Undisputed Disputed
31st March, 2022 MSME Others MSME Others
|Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less thanl year 1.87 1.92 - -
1-2 years - 1.33 - -
2-3 years - 1.43 - -
More than3 years - 1.85 - -
Not due 4.99 - -
Unbilled 8.81 - -
Total 1.87 20.35 - -
(X Crore)
As at Undisputed Disputed
31st March, 2021 MSME Others MSME Others
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 3.26 6.08 - -
1-2 years - 2.65 - -
2-3 years - 0.32 - -
More than3 years - 1.66 - -
Not due - 2.52 - -
Unbilled - 5.14 - -
Total 3.26 18.38 - -




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 19. Other current liabilities { €crore)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Current Total Current Total
(a) Advance received from customers 0.46 0.46 1.04 1.04
(b) Employee recoveries and employer contributions 0.49 0.49 0.44 044
(c) Statutory dues 0.97 0.97 0.71 071
(d) Others 0.07 0.07 - -
Total 1.99 1.99 2.19 2.19




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 20. Revenue from operations ( ¥ crore )
X For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2022 i 31st March, 2021
Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers:
(1}  Sale of power (Own generation) 1,616.05 983.35
Total revenue from contract with customers (A) 1,616.05 || 983.35
(2)  Other Operational Income (B) 21.44 :
21.44 -
Total (A) + (B) 1,637.49 983.35
(a) Details of revenue from contract with Customer
Particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
el i 31st March, 2022 || 31st March, 2021
Total Revenue from contract with customers as above 1,616.05 983.35
Add: Rebate on prompt payment 24.36 21.44
Less: Incentive 118.20 84.40
Total Revenue from contract with customers as per contracted price 1,522.21 920.39




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 21. Other income ( ¥ crore)
i For the year Ended || For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2022 || 31st March, 2021
a) Interest Income earned on financial assets that are not designated as at FVTPL
i  On Bank deposits 1.84 2.06
i Other Financial Assets 17.74 3.46
{b) Other non-operating income
I Net Gain on sale of current investments designated as at FVTPL 21.83 12.04
it Net Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.01 0.00
iii Net gain on foreign currency transaction 0.04 -
iV Domestic Scrap Sales 0.18 2
v Provision no longer required written back - 18.00
vi Miscellaneous income 1.07 2.90
Total 42,71 38.46

)

58

i




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 22. Employee benefits expense (¥ Crore)
For the year Ended For the year Ended
Rarticulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(a) Salaries and wages 43.39 4239
(b} Contribution to provident and other funds 4,73 2.79
{c) Share based payment 3.14 0.27
{d) Staff welfare expenses 4.90 2.48
Total 56.16 47.93




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 23. Finance costs ( ¥ Crore )
e For the year Ended || For the year Ended
articulars 31st March, 2022 || 31st March, 2021
(a) Interest expense
i Interest on foreign currency loan 178.95 -
ii Hedging charges 132.85 -
i Interest on Term Loan 49,89 407.64
iv Interest cash credit 0.05 0.08
v Other Interest Expense 3.48 -
(b)  Revaluation gain/loss on foreign currency borrowings (Net) 0.61 -
(c)  Other borrowing costs 98.60 7.49
(d}) Interest on lease liabilities 0.46 0.46
Total 464.89 415.67




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 24. Depreciation and amortisation expense ( ¥ Crore)

For the year Ended For the year Ended

Particufars 31stMarch, 2022 || 31st March, 2021
(a)  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 401.41 408.56
0.19 0.19

(b)  Amortization on intangible assets

Total 401.60 408.75




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 25. Other expenses ( ¥ crore))
For the year Ended || For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2022 || 31st March, 2021

(a) Stores and spares consumed 11.62 15.62
(b) Power & Water 1.90 2.03
(€) Rentincluding lease rentals 214 2.09
(d) Repairs and maintenance 30.66 22.14
(e) Royalty 0.04 0.03
(f) Rates and taxes 1.58 0.25
{g) Insurance 1591 16.04
(h) Net loss / (gain) on foreign currency transactions net off ) (0.00) 0.00
(i) Legal and other professional charges 451 411
(i} Travelling Expenses 113 0.61
r(k] Donation - 0.05
() Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 2.50 3.00
(m) Open Access Charges 0.12 0.06
(n) Other General Expenses 7.28 4.65
(o) Safety and Security 1.21 1.08
(p) Branding Expenses 2.42 2.88
{g) Shared Service Charges 1.70 1.56
{r) Property ,Plant and equipment written off 0.00 0.62
Total 84.72 76.82




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
{(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 26. Tax expense (¥ crore)

particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
articulars 31st March, 2022 || 31stMarch, 2021

118.06 12.72

Total 118.06 |L 1272

(a) Current Tax

o
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT 1y

(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statoments as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note no. 27 - Financlal Ratios

For the year
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 ended 31st
Sr. No. Particulars March, 2021 Varlance (%) | Reason for vaniance over 25%
Numenator | Denominator 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 |current Retio (1n timas) 1,800.20 1,244.72 145 0.86 89% 'g‘i‘:g‘:"{:‘:g"g ;”3'59““"7
(Current Assats | Cument Lisbilities)
Dua fo changes in other Equity
2  |Dubt-Equity Ratlo (in times} 4,726 30 1,842 98 2,56 342 -25% during the year (Impact of Trueup
ordar)
(Tutsl Bormowings / Net Worth)
3 |Dabt Service Coverage Ratio (in timas) 103457 52816 196 ora|  1e6% D?‘;‘,’u:d:"om“’“’)‘" profit{Impact
(Profit before Tax, E-...nwonnr ltoems, Daprociation, Fh\mﬂ:ﬂhmufﬁnm Chargu
+ Long Tomm & wheduled Principal ¥ { ] y
refinancing) during thag perod).
Financa Chamgas ; Interest on Term Loans and Interest on Debentures
4 [Retim on Fyoly Rulio (%) 85476 1.622.01 W Aam%|  os2w 3‘}:};};"3‘3‘; i profit (impact
(et profit after t2x | Average Natworth)
5 Invantory Tumever (no. of days) 7.32 4228 19 62,08 2%
(Avarsge inveniory | (Fusl Coat + Siores & Spares Consumed + Purchase of stock in
trode)
Ous to Increase in sale (Impact of
6  |Debtors Tumover (no. of days) 8293 1,837.49 18.48 68.40 -73% Trueup Order) and decrease in
|average deblors.
{{Avarsge Trade Receivables including unbilled revenue * No of days) ! Revenue from
[opermbons
Due to Paymant of POC which
7 |Payables Tumover (no. of days) 2193 4228 189.28 42023 % [wmdone p";;ﬁ; by = Average
((Averaga Trade pay including * No of days) / Cos! of goods sold)
8 |Hat Capitsl Tumover (In times) 1,637.49 1,842.98 089 070 2% ?n”:u"; :)"m"'a”r) 9 in Sale (impact of
{Annual tumover / Shareholdar's equity)
8 [NetProfit Margin (%) 55476 1,880.20 3% ou e [Duen m‘n:;:“o"ﬂ')’s“
{Nat profil for the period / year / Total Income)
10 |Retum on Cepftal Employed (%) 916.50 6,360.28 1% % 9% (m :“’f.r"“mx“om””
((Profit aftar tax plus Interest on long term loans and debentures) / Average cagital
amployed)
Due o inceass in the cost of
11 |Ratum on Investment (%) 21.83 612.72 A% % 40% in Mutual fund and
increase in retum alsa.
(Profit on sale of / Costoli




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as atr 31st March, 2023

{ 2¢rore )
Partleulars Note No. As ot 31st As at 315t
March, 2023 March, 2022
L ASSETS
= |Borrcurrent assets
$a) Property, plant and equipiment 3 S,165.22 5.552.83
it| Capizal work-in-peogress 5 1.80 515
tc] Other ‘atangitte assets 3 065 075
id] Financial assets
{Il Loans 783.00
(h] Other Nrancia® Asseis A 72153 6151
) Incame tax assety [act) b ] 2286l a7
[13) cher nan-eutrent agsets -] 259 096
Total non - current assats n 6,721.70 5.668.81
7 |Curremt assets.
(3] inventaries 9 2.54 8.13
Ih) Fromocial assets
Mi} Investments 10 fU9.74 £17.72
|iiy Trade recervables 11 41 2568
{iii} Nnkilled revenus [Nt £5.1¢
|iw) Cash and cash equivalents 12 6 12,31
{v) Bank balancas cther than i) abave 124 i04.18 285,13
{vit Other financai assets 74 182 79911
{4z} Other current assets a 12.34 13,01
Total current asseks 1,012,39 1,800.20
Total astets (1+42) 7,934,04 7,469.01
LY EQUITY AND UABILITIES
1 |Equity
{3) Equity snare capital 13 =E.00 956 .00
i) Trker aquity 11 1,342,460 875 08
Total equity 2,303.60 1.842.98
2 Laabllities
(il Non-current llabilities
{&) Frmanclal habillt:es
{[| Boerowings 15 4,237 90 4,358 52
(il Lease Nabilities 154 194 437
{iit} Other financial habilities 16 37.827 3205
b i'rawsions 17 ER: S 77
Total nan - current Habllitlas 4,334.62 4.381.31
(1) Curraqt llablities
iaj Financial lablines
lil Borrowings 15 451.1K 387 /B
{ii| Lmase Sinhilities 154 0.03 no?
(i) Trade payablcs
(a} Totat outstanding dues of micre and smisll
anterprices o a.78 147
(b} Teta autstanding dues of creditars sther than micra
grd small enterprises 1B 21.18 2035
(iv} O1her finarclal ladilites 1k 502 45 831.1%
ib) Gther current liabilities 15 237 1.39
(] Frovisions T 4.41 157
[d) Current tax Habifties {N et} 7c 27 =
Total current tinbitities 108087 || 1,244.7%
Total Nabliitles 5,425.49 || §,626.03
Total equity and liabilities (1+2) 7,734.08 7.465.01

Sen accompanying notes ta the Rnandal statements
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2023

% Clore,except per share data and as stated otherwiss

_ For the year Ended for the year Ended
Particulars Note No.
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
| Revenue fram aperations p 1,108 88 1,637.49
Il Otherincomea 21 47.19 42.71
(Il Total income {F + I1) 1,156.07 1,680.20
Y Expenses
1a)  Employee benelits expense 22 74,83 55.16
{b)  Finance costs 23 37020 464.89
(et Depreciation and amortisation expensas 24 40217 401,60
{d) Otharexpenses 25 1M.96 $4.72
Total expenses 949.16 1,007.37
¥ Profit before tax 206.91 672 83
VI Taw Expense 26
Current tax 36.17 118.06
Deferred tax {3.83) [123.0%)
Vil Deferred Tax {recoverable from)/adjustable in future tariff 3.83 123.09
36.17 118.08
Xl Profit for the year (V-V(} 170.74 554.77
%X Other comprehensive Incame
& Ir) Items that will not be reclassified ta profit ar lass
Remeasurements of the net defined beneflt plan (0.34) {1.48]
ity ::l::lme tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 0.06 0.26
8 0] Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 289.93 (114.73)
[ii} :nwme tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or 172.97) 1828
055
(it Deffered tax recoverable fram f (adjustable inf future tarif 7297 128 8&R8)
Other comprehensive income for the year (A + B) 289.65 {115, 95}1'
X Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year ( X111+ I1X ) 360,39 438.82
Seeaccompanying notes to the financial statements
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Charlered Accountants
Firm Hngymlun N0z 1095 24 o ‘Q, ﬂfr
/ £ / “w' G JCM»!)LQ In, /
Vipul K Chuksu Gyan Bhadra Kumar f Prashant Jaln
Fariner — Whale Time Dlrector { Chairman
M No. 37606 [OI: 03620109] [1DIN: B1251621]
[
Sanjeev Kango
Place:Mumbai Company Secretary &
Date: May 22,2023 Chief Fingneial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Statement of changes in eauity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

a. Equlty share capltal ( Fcrore )
B4lance at tha 1st April, 2021 955.00
Changesin equity shore capital dunng the FY 2021-22 E
Balance 3t the 31st March, 2022 958,00
Changes in énuily share opital durirg the FY 2022-23 -
Ralarce atithe 31st March, 2023 98500
b, Dther equity @ Crore)
Particulars Reserves & surpdug {tern of other | Caphtal Contribution Total
cemprehensive | Ry parent company
Income
Equity-settied Retained Effective portion
amployse eamings of cash flow
bensfits reserve hedge reserve
|Balance as at 1st Agvil, 2022 3.85 BGE.64 | (114.73} 119.22 876.98
Profit for the year . 1034 | - 17054
Recognitian of Share based payment 523 - | - - 5.23
Other compeehensive income for the period, net of iIncome tax {C.291 28993 - JEY R4S
Iransles to retislned carnings aftet exercise of options (089 [oL-T:]
Balanee az at 313 March, 2023 B.09 1,040.08 175.20 119.22 1,342.60
(T Croray
Particulars Reserves & surptus | Jtermof other | Capttal Contribution Total
| comprebensive | by parent company
income
Equity-settled Retalned Effective portion
employee earmings of cash fiow
benefits reserve hedge reserve
Batance at 1st Apeil, 2021 071 31510 - 11922 435.03
proft for the vear - 554.76 554.76
Reeagnition of Share based paymient 314 3.4
Dthet camprehanslve incomms for the year, net of income tax - {1.22} (114.73) 1125.95]
Bafance as at 31st March, 2022 385 B68.64 {114.73) 11922 876 98

See avcompanying notes ta the financal statements

As per our atlacrhsd repornt

For Shah Gupta & Co
Chartored Accountants

Firm Hegistration Ne. 105574W

A
7 t

i/

/4

[
Wipul K Choksi W
Partner \
M No, 37606 L"I* FRM tousraw ) =)

A ava ),

Placg:ttumbai
Data: Maw 22 2023

Far and on behalf of Board of Directars

Coyrevbhab Q>>r¥/

. Gyan Shadrz Kumar Prashant leln
N -\ Whale Time Director Charrman

VO o o3s20109] {DIN: D1781621]

1

B

X+7
- bt

=== Sanjeev Kango

Company hecretary &
(htef Finanzial Offices

o= o §

i 1



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financfal Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 1. General information

a} Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant {1045 MW} Is a run of the river plant on the rjver Sutlej, in the kinnaur district of
the state of Himachal Pradesh.

) JSW Hydro Energy Limited is a public limited Company demicited in india and is incorparated under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable In India is whally owned subsidiary of 1SW Neo Energy Limited and is a step down subsidiary
of ISW Energy Limited, { in the FY 2020-21 JSW Hydro energy limited was wholly owned subsidary of JSW energy
Limited) The registered office of the Company is located at Sholtu Colony, P.O. Tapri, Dist, Kinnaur, 172104 {HP).

) The Companyis primarily engaged in the busingss of generation and sale of pawer.

d] For detail financial disclosures and policies, refer to full set of financial statement as prepared for the Financial Year 2022-
23 of ISW Hydro Encrgy Limited.

Note 2.1: 5tatement of campliance

a} The Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Fiows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023,
and a summary of the significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information {together hereinafter referred to
as * Financial Statements”) have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) to the extent notified and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

b) The Financial Staterments were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 22nd May, 2023.

Note No. 2.2 - Recent accounting pronouncements:
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) neotifies new standards or amendments under Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On 31st March, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from
1st April, 2023, as below:
{a} Ind AS 1 - Presentatian of Financial Statements
The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting palicies rather than their significant
accounting policies, Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can
reasonably be expected 1o influence decislons of primary users of general purpose financial statements.

{b) Ind AS 12— income Taxes
The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and
decommissigning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the Initial recognition exemption af Ind AS
12 so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, glve rise ta equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. Accordingly, companies will need to recognise a deferted tax asset and a deferred tax
liability for termporary differences arising on ftransactions such as initial recognition of a lesse and a
decommissioning provision.

(c) !nd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
The definition of a “change in accounting estimates” has been replaced with a definition of “accounting estimates”,
Accounting estimates are defined as “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policles require Ttems in financial staternents to be
measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty.

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of these amendments.

T
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
15W HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 3.1: Basis of preparation of financial statements & Significant accounting pollcles

a} The Company has prepared these unit-wise Finantlal Statements which comarise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flaws and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 315t
Mareh, 2023, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatian (together hereinafter
referred to as “ Financial Statemeants”),

b} The Financiaf Statements of Karcham Wangton Hydro Electric Plant has been prepared for submission ta variaus regulatory
authoritias,

c) These Finaneial Statement da not inciude all the information and disclosures normally Included in annual financial statements.
Accordingly, these statements are to be read in conjunction with annual financial statetiients for the year ended 31 March,2023.

d) Unlt wise Financial Statements have been prepared for submissian to various rogulatory authorities. Further, the Accournting
Policies followed in the Financlal Statements are same as compared with the annual financial statements for the year ended 31th
March, 2023,

e) The Financia! Statements are presented in Indlan Rupees (INR') and all values are rounded lo the nearest crore, except
otherwise indicated.
fi Current and non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabihties i tha balance sheet passed on current / non-current classificatlon, An asset ls
classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

it is expected to be realised in, ar is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's narmal opsrating cycle, it is held
primarily for the purpose of being traded:

it is expected ta be realised within 12 manths after the reporting date: or
' it1s cash or cash eguvalent unless it Is restricted fram belng exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current. A fiability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

B It 1s expectod to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle:
it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded.
- It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date ;or the Company daes not have an unconditional right to

defer settiement of the lability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Term of a liability that could, at the aption of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by tha issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

AH other liahilitees ara classifted as non-current,
The pperating cycle is the tlme betwien the acquisition of assets for pracessing and their realisation w cash and cash equivalents,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non—current only,

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

The cast of property, plant and aquipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rehates, any Import duties
and other taxes {other than thase subsequently recoverahte fram the tax autherities), any directly attributable expenditure on
making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of
decommissianing.

Cost of major inspectionfoverhauling is recognised in the cartying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a
replacement i the recognition critena are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous
inspection/overhauling {as distinct from physical parts) Is de-recognised.

Prapertiss in the course of construction ars carried at cast, less any recognised impalrment lass, as capital work in pragress. Upon
campletion, such properties are transferred to the appropriate catagories of property, plant and equipment and the deprecialion
cammencas

Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a slte to its formser conditibn at the
end of its useful life, the present value af the estimated cost of dismantling, remeving or restaring the site :s capitalized along with
the cost of acquisition or construction upasn campletion and a carresponding liability is recagnised,

an stern of property, plant and equipment is derecopnised upon dispesal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise fraom tha continued use of the assel. Any gain of )oss arislrg or the disposal or retirerent af an iterm of praperty, plantancé

_gauipment is determined as the difference between the sales praceeds and the carrying amaunt of the asset and is recognlsed in
: ’f -";-Hé_ sataminat of profit and less

\

}‘,




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
15W HYDRO ENERGY UMITED
Hates to Finandal Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2023

3.3 Othar Intangible assets

a) Intangible assets with finite usetul lives that are scquired separate ly are carried at cost less accurnulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Intangible 23sets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impatrment losses,

b) Certain cnmputer soflware costs are capgalized and recognized as Intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence anid
signiicant benefits expected 10 flow therefrom far a period longer than ane year.
.

€) Anntangible asset is deracogmised on disposal, ar when no further economic benefits are expected from use or disposal, Galn /' {loss) on
de-recognition are recognized in profit ar loss,

3.4 Oepreciation and Amortisation

8} Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciadle amount for 355015 {6 Lhe cost ol an asset, ar other
amount substitUted for cost, less its estimated tesidual value Depreciation is recognised 5o as lo wrile off the cost of asseks (other than
freshold land and propertics under construction) lass their restdual valuns as per the pravisions of Pact i of Sehedule i of the Companies
Act, 2012 based on the usehul tife,rate and residual valuz notified for accounting purpuses by CERC Tariff regulation 2014

b) Amortisation is recognited on a slraight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful fifa and amortisalion method
are teviewred at the and of rach reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

¢) Assels held under Service concession arrangement are amortised over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets
However, when there ss ro reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtaimed by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over
the shorter of the lease term and thelr uselu] lives

d) Post 100% tie up of Karcham Wangtoo HEP from April 15t,2018 with slate discams, the campany provided depreciztion on tangible
assets as per the provisians af Part B of Schedule |t of the Companies 4ct, 2013 based on the rates, useful life and residual value notified for
accounting purposes by CERC Tarlif segulatinn 2014, Earlier company was providing depreciation based on technical evaluation of useful fife
and residual value as per the provision of part 4 gf schedule 0 of the Companies” Act 2013,

e} Depreciation [s being calculated annually based on straight line method and at rales specified below which are as per CERC Tarift
regulation 2014, Provided that the remaining depreciable valuz as an 31st March of the year closing after a pericd of twelve years from the
effective date of comsnercial aperation of the station shall be spread over the balance useful Ife of the assets,

f) When significant parts af property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced al intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on thesr specific useful lives.

g| Freehold land 1s nat depreciated. Leazehold land acquired by the Company, wilh an oplion in the lease deed, entitling the Company to
purchase oh sutright basis after 3 certain period at no additional cost is net amartized.

h) Major averhaul costs are depreciated pver the estimated life of the ecanomic benefit derived from the averhaul. The careying amaunt of
the remaining préuinus averhaw! €ost is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss if the next overhaul is undertaken vaslior than the
previously estimated fife of the economic benefit

i) Right-nf-use assets are depracialed over the shorley period of the lease term and the useful life of the underlying asset. # a lease transfers
ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-pf-use assel reffects that the Campuany expects to exerclse 3 purchase aptian, the
related aght of-use asset is depreciated ower the useful life of the underlying asset,

Rate of depredation are given below

2 Depreciation rate (Per
Particulars P
Plant & Machinery 5.28%
Leass hotd Land 334%
Buildings 3.34%
Furnitura's & Fixtures 633X
Vehicles 9.50%
Dfflce Eduipment's 5.33%¢
Computer & Software 15.00%
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

3.5 Impairment of Tangible & Intengible Assets

a) At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is ary indication that those assets have suffered an
Impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

b) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be
imoaired.

¢} Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

d) If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount, An impairment loss is recoghised immediately in profit or loss.

€) Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no
impairment loss had previously been recognised.

3.6 Borrowing costs

a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added te the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

b) All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

c) The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income earned on
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the
extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case
if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset.

The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it
suspends active development of a gualifying asset.

Borrowing Cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings from ECB to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost,

-
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

3.7 Statement of cash flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting
the net profit for the effects of;

i. changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables, transactions of a
non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, and unrealised foreign currency gains and losses
etc.; and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, short-term deposits with an original

maturity of three months or less and fiquid investments, which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

3.8 Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods including power
generated or services is transferred to the customer, at transaction price (net of variabie
consideration) i.e. at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services having regard to the terms of the
contract including Power Purchase Agreements, relevant tariff regulations and the tariff orders by the
regulator, as applicable. If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company
estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for satisfaction of
performance obligation. The variable consideration is estimated having regard to various relevant
factors including histarical trend and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated
uncertainty with the variable consideration is subseguently resalved. Compensation towards shortfail
in offtake are recognised on collection or earlier when there is reasonable certainty to expect
ultimate collection.

Sale of Power

The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with customers for supply of power
generated from power plants including from allocating the capacity of the plant under the long term
power purchase agreements, from sale of power on merchant basis including under short term
contracts.

Revenue from capacity charges {ather than from contracts classified as lease) under the long term
power supply agreements is recognised over a period of time as the capacity of the plant is made
available under the terms of the cantracts. Electricity charges are recognised on supply of power
under such power supply agreements. Revenue from sale of power on merchant basis Is recognised
whean power is supplied to the customers.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time hasis, by reference to the prindpal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

interest or Surcharge on delayed payments on overdue trade receivables is recognised when
sighificant certainty as to measurability or realisibility exists.

3.9 Foreign currency transactions
The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic

environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian Nationa! Rupee

{INRY,
In preparing the Financial Statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional

currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

At the end of each reporting peried, manetary items dencminated in foreign currencies are
retransiated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair

value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise except for;

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings; and

- exchange differences on transactions entered Into in order to hedge certain foreign currency
risks.

3.10 Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salarfes in the
period the related service is rendered at the undiscourited amount of the benefits expected to be
pald in exchange for that service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits
are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
refated service.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

b) Long term employee benefits:

Liabilities recognised in respect of longterm employee benefits are measured at the present value of
the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date. The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employsaes
render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at
the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in profit or loss.

C) Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related
ng costs.

restructuri

——




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2023
Defined contribution plans:

Payments te defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expanse when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. Payments made to state-
managed retirement benefit plans are accounted for as payments to defined contribution plans
where the Company's obligations under the plans are equivalent to those arising in a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan.

Defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting
period. Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling {if
applicable} and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a charge or credit to other cormprehensive income in the period in which they
occur, Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income are not reclassified. Actuarial
valuations are being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period for defined benefit plans.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the deficit or surplus in
the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions
in future contributions to the pians.

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the
Company at the time of resighation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days salary for each
completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1572.

3.11 Share-based payment arrangements

a} Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

b) The falr value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity
instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase In equity. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to
vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, Is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised astimate, with a corresponding

adjustment to the equity-settled employee benefits reserve. ‘
The Company has created an Employee Welfare Trust for providing share-based payment to its

employees. The Company uses the Trust as a vehicle for distributing shares to employees under the
employee remuneration schemes. The Trust buys shares of the Parent Company from the market or
directly from the Parent Company, for giving shares to employees. The Company treats Trust as its
extension and shares held by the Trust are treated as treasury shares. Own equity instruments that
are reacquired (treasury shares) are recognised at cost and deducted from Equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments. Any difference between the carrying amount and the consideration, if reissued, is
__recegaised in other eguity.

i WO
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3,12 Taxation

1} Incame tax comprises currant and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the ststement of profit and loss
except ta the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive Income.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the smount of tax payable based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit befare tax’
asreported inthe statement of protit and loss because of items of incame ar expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductibte. The Company's current tax |5 calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differencos between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Standalone Financial Statements and the carresponding tax bases used in tha computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
Irabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised far
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxabte profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabitities gre not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition {(other than in & business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

A deferred tax asset arising from unused tax losses or tax credits {credit on account of Minimum Ajtermative Tax) is
recognised only to the extent that the Company has sufficient taxable temporary differences ar there is convincing ather
evidence that sufficient taxable profit will he available against which the unused tax losses or unusad tax credits can be
utilised by the Company. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reperting period and
reduced to the extent that it is na longer probable that sufficient taxable prafits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered. Deferred tax llabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would fetlow from the manner
it which the Company expects, at the end of the reparting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and llabflities. For aperations carried out under tax holiday period (801A benefits of Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax
assets or lisbilities, if any, have been established for the tax consequences of those temporary differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Deferred tax liabilitias and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expecled to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted

by the end of the reporting pericd.

Deferred tax assets and llabllities are offset if 3 legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assels against current
tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets relate to the same taxable entity and same taxation authority.

i) Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay narmal income-tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit
becomes ligible 1o be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a cradit to the statement of profit and
loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit
entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income-tax
during the specified period.
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c) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised In other comprehensive income ar directly in equity respectively, Where current tax or deferred tax arises
from the Initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

3.13 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is
gdjusted for treasury shares, banus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse
share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/({loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and
other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the difutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average
number of aquity shares which could have been issuad on the conversion of all dilutive potential eguity shares. Potantial
equity shaces are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
from continuing ordinary aperatians. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of
the period, uniess they have been issued at a later date.

3.14 Provisions, contingencies and commitments

Provisians are recognised when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It
is probabie that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the hest estimate of the consideration regulred to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision Is measured using the cash flows estimated to settie the present abligation, its carrying amount IS the prasent
value of those cash flows {when the effect of the time value of maney is material).

When some or all of the econamic benefits required o settle a provision are expected ta be recovered from a third party,
1 receivable is recagnised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursament will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

& disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oecurrence or
non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; ar

{h) a3 present obligatian that arlses from past events hut is not recognized because:
{i} itis not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required ta

settle the obligation; or
{n} the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliabitity,

A tontingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be corfirmed anly by the
occurrence of non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events nat wholly within the control of the ertity.

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(a) estimated ameunt of contracts remaining 10 be executed on capital account and not

provided for;

(b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

{c) funding related commitment to associate and joint verture companies; and

(d) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the opinion of

management.

Commutments include the amount of purchase orders {net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets

x - .-\\
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Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and cammitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

Presemt obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as pravisions. An onerous contract is
considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable incrementat costs of meeting the
obligations under the contract exceed the ecanomic benefits expected to be recelvad from the contract. The unavoidahle
costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling ft
and any compensation or penaities arlsing from failure to fulfil it.

315 Non-current assets held for sale:

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered princlpaily through a
sale rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the asset is availabie for immediate
sale in its present condition subject only Lo terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asser and its sale is highly
probable. Also, such assets are classified as held for sale only if the management expects to complete the sale within one
year from the date of classification. Nan-current assets classified as held for sale arg measured at the lower of their
tarrying amount and the falr value less cost to sell, except for financial assets which are measurad as per ind AS 109
“Financial Instruments”. Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised.

3.16 Financial instrumeants

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the conatractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial tiabilitles {ather than financial assets and financial liabilities at
falr value through Statement of Profit and Loss (FVTPL}} are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as apprapriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recagnised immediately in Statement of

Profit and Loss.
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a) Investment in subsidiaries associate and joint venture:

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost.
b} Financial assets

(i) Recognition and Initial measurement:

A financial asset is initially recognised at fair value and, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly

(i} Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified, at Initial recagnition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit and loss. A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it
meets bath of the following conditions and is nat designated at FYTPL:

= The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
» The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding.

A debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI enly if it meets both of the following conditions and is not recognised at FVTPL:

« The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

¢ The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments Included within the FVYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income (OC!). However, the Company
recognises interest incorne, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the
equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest
income using the effective Iinterest rate {EIR} method.

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
and cantingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in @ business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are
classified as at FVTPL. Far all gther equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present In other
comprehensive income subsequent changes [n the Ffair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-
byinstrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. |n additian, on initial recognition, the Company may
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FVTOC! as at FVTPL if doing so efirinates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise,
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Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting year, with any gains and losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognised in standalone statement of
profit and loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the other income line
item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when:

= The Company’s right to receive the dividends is established;

« It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividends will flow to the entity;

o The dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Perpetual debt instruments / loans, which provide it's holder with the contractual right to receive payments on account of
interest at fixed dates extending into the indefinite future, either with no right to receive a return of principal or a right ta
a return of principal under terms that make it very unlikely or very far in the future, are considered as investment in
equity instrument of the holder. The Company has elected to measure investment in equity instruments of it's
subsidiaries at cost.

(iii) Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when
it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

{iv} Impairment:

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive {i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original effective interest rate {or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on
a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are
portion of the lifetime expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs
within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12

months.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

{v}) Income from financial assets:

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition. Delayed payment charges are recognised on
collection or earlier when there is reasonable certainty to expect ultimate collection.

{vi) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant year. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
year, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
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3.17 Financlal liabilltles and equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by a company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accardance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting ail of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by an entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct Issue costs

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financlal llabilities:

All Financial liabifities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method or fair value through profit and loss.
Mowever, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by
the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies
set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liabillty is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL. A
financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

= it has been incurred principally for the purpase of repurchasing it in the near term; or

= On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profittaking; or

o |t is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

« such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

= the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or hoth, which 15 managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

« It farms part of a contract contalning one or more embedded derivatives, and

Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to he designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

{d) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. An exchange between a lender of debt instruments with substantiafly different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial llabllity and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability {whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial llability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

3.18 Derivative fi lal Instr

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward fareign exchange contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risks.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting year. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the
recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the nature of the hedge item.

The contracts ta buy or sell a nan-financial item that were entered into and continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt
or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the entity's expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are not
considered as derivative instruments.

3.19 Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets

and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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3.20 Fair Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based an the presumptian that the transaction to

sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i} in the principal market for the asset or liability; or

ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takas into account a market particlpant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset In its highest and best use ar by selling it to another market particlpant that would use the asset In jts highest
and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are apprapriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of retevant abservable inputs and mimimising the use of unohservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and nsks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

3.21 Hedge accounting

The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derlvatives, embedded derivatives and non-derivatives in
respect of foraign currency, interest rate and commodity risk, as either cash flow hedge, fair value hedge. Hedges of foreign
currency risk on firm commitments are accounted for as cash fiow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging instrument and the
hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.
Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company documents whether the hedging instrument
is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair vatues or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to hedged risk.

Fair value hedges:

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss immediately, together with any changes in the falr value of the hedged asset or liabllity that are attributable
to the hedged risk. The change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in the hedged
item attributable to hedged risk are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the line item relating to the hedged item

The Company designates only the spat component for derivative instruments in fair value Hedging relationship. The Company
defers changes in the forward element of such instruments in hedging reserve and the same is amortised over the period of the
contract.

When the Company designates only the intrinsic value of the aption as the hedging instrument, it account for the changes in the
time value in OCI. This amount is be removed from OCl and recognised in P&L, either aver the period of the hedge if the hedge
is time related, or when the hedged transaction affects P&L if the hedge is transaction related.

Hadge accounting is discantinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, termlinated, or exercised, or when it no longer
qualifies for hedge accounting. For fair value hedges relating ta items carried at amortised cost, the fair value adjustment to the
carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit and loss from that date.

Cash flow hedges:

The effective portion of changes in fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognized in
ather comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve. The gain or loss relating ta the
ineffective partion is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to effective portion as
described above are reclassified to Consolidatad Statement of Profit and Loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit
or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item, However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains or losses are transferred from equity (but not as a
reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the nonfinancial asset or nan-financial

liability

=
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Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it no longer
qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised immed!ately In
Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.22 Leases

{a) The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Company recognises a right-
ofuse asset and a carresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-
term leases {defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and
personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the Company recognises the lease
payments as an operating expense on a stralght-line basls over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be rezdily determined, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate,

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability {using the
effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount ta reflect the lease payments made

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liabllity, lease payments made at or before
the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the right-of-use asset. If a lease
transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company expects to exercise a
purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts
at the commencement date of the lease.

{b) The Company as lessor:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are dassified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. Al other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basls over the term of the relevant lease. initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net investment
in the leases. Finance tease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the
Company’s net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly revigws the estimated unguaranteed residual value and applies the
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109, recognising an allowance for expacted credit losses on the lease receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross camying amount of the lease receivables, except for
creditimpaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with reference to their Al00amortised cost (i.e. after a
deduction of the loss allowance).

When a contract includes both lease and nonlease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate the consideration
under the contract to each companent.
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3.23 Service concession arrangements

Under Appendix C to Ind AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangements (revenue from contract with customer) applies to public-to-
private service concession arrangements if:

a} the grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must provide
them, and at what price; AND

b} the grantor controls—through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise—any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement; AND

c) s the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service arrangement
OR is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for the purpose of the service
arrangement.

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concessian arrangement for its entire useful life (whole of life assets) is within
the scope of this Appendix if the conditions in ‘a’} above are met.

These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of consideration and
relevant contract law.

Financlal asset model:

The Financial asset model Is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash
or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional contractual right is
established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator:

{2) specific or determinable amount;

(b} the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or determinable amounts.

Intangible assat model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the company, being an operator, receives a right (a license) to charge users
of the public service. A right to charge users of a public services is not an unconditional right to receive cash because the
amounts are contingent on to the extent that public uses the services. Both type of arrangements may exist within a single
contract ta the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantes of payment for the construction and the operation
i.e. considered as a Financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service in order to
obtain payment, the operation has an intangible asset. If the Company (being an operatar) performs more than one service
{i.e., construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single cantract or arrangement, consideration received or
recelvable is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services dellvered, when the amounts are separately
identifiable.

The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from one of its hydro power plant. The Company
maintains and services the infrastructure during the concession period. These concession arrangements set out rights and
obligations related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided.

The right to consideration gives rise to an intangible asset and financial receivable and accordingly, both the intangible asset
and financial receivable models are applied.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset madel consists of the (i) Fair Value of the contract
revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and (i} payments actually received
from the users. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in a way that reflects the pattern in which the
asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting from the date when the right to operate starts to be used.
Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line with the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a
maximum of the duration of the concession.

Finandial receivable is recorded at a fair value of guaranteed residual value to be received at the end of the concession period.
This receivable is subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its future use or disposal or when the contractual rights to the financial asset expire.

3.24 Segment reporting:

In accardance with the [nd AS 108, ‘Operating Segments' the segment information is disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements of the group and therefore no seperate disclosure on segment infarmation is given in the companies financiat
statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

3.25 Excaptional items:
An item of incame or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order ta improve an understanding of
the performance of the Company is treated as an exceptlonal item and the same is disclosed in the notes to accounts.

3.26 Inventories

Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their
present locatian and condition.

Inventories of stores, spare parts, fuel and loose tools are stated at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories in the ordinary course of business lass all estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale
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3.27 Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over
the years in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate or when performance obligations are met.

The benefit of a government loan at a below market rate of interest and effect of this favorable
interest is treated as a government grant. The Loan or assistance is initially recognised at fair value
and the government grant is measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair
value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rates and recognised to the Statement of
profit and loss immediately on fulfillment of the performance obligations. The loan is subsequently
measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

3.28 Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are shown at cost in accordance with the
option available in Ind AS 27, ‘Separate Financial Statements’. Where the carrying amount of an
investment in greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount and the difference is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss. On
disposal of investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all its investment in affiliates
recognised as on transition date, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
its deemed cost as of transition date.

3.29 Business Combination
Acquisition of business has been accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in business combination is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition date fair values

of assets given, liabilities incurred by the Company to the former owners of the acquiree and
consideration paid by the Company in exchange for control of the acquiree.

Acquisition related costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

Note 4. Property, plant & equlpment { TCrore )
Land - Buildings Plant and Office Furniture and| Vehides | Right of Use Total
Description of Assets Freehold Equipment Equipment Fixtures Assets (Land}

At cost / deemed cost

|. Gross carrying value

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 6047 58.95 7,55041 6.05 137 4.77 1270 7,694 72
Additions . 232 031 0.02 178 - 4.43
Disposals/Discard . - - - . {0.15) - {0.15])
|Balance as at 31st March, 2023 60.47 58.95 7,552.73 6.36 1.39 6.40 12.70 7.6938.00
Il. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year

2021-22

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 6.83 2,116.91 3.98 044 219 1.53 2,131.88
Depreciation expense for the year 1.96 398.65 0.30 0,09 0.49 0.46 401.85
Eliminated on Di Is/discards - - - - {0.05) - {0.05)
|Balance as at 31st March, 2023 - R.79 2,515.56 4.28 0.53 2.63 1.99 2,533.78
INEt carrying value as at 31st March, 2023 {I-11) 60.47 50.16 5.037.17 2.08 0.86 3.77 10.71 5,165.22

( ¥ Crare )
Land - Buildings Plant and Office Furnlture and| Vehides Right of Use Total
Description of Assets Freehold Equipment Equipment Fixtures Assets (Land)

At cost / deemed cost

I. Gross carrying value

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 60.47 3502 7.544.41 559 131 384 12.70 7,663.34
Additions E 2393 6.00 061 0.06 094 - 31.54
Disposals/Discard = . (0.15) (0.00) (0.01) - {0.16)
|Balance as at 31st March, 2022 60.47 58.95 7,550.41 6.05 137 4.77 12.70 7,694.72
1. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year

2020-21
|Balance as at 1st April, 2021 5.19 1,718.35 385 0.36 1.85 102 1,730.63
Depreciation expense far the year le4 398.56 0.28 0.08 0.35 051 401,42
Eliminated on Disposals/discards - - . {0 15) (0.00) (0.01) = {0.16)
Ralance as at 31st March, 2022 - 6.83 2,116.91 3.98 0.44 2.19 1.53 2.131.88
il\iel carrying value as st 31st March, 2022 {1-11) 60.47 52.12 5,433.50 2.07 0.93 2.58 11.17 5,562.83
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Note 5. Capital work in progress

Capital werk in progress B pre aperative expanditure during constructian period (pending aliocation] relating to property, plant & equipment

{ ¥ Crore )
Ralance as at 31st March, 2022 D05
Balance a5 at 31st March, 2023 1.80
Faotnote:
1) Amount transferred ta property plant and equipmant during the year % NIl crore {for the year ended 315t March, 2022
% 17.94 Crore} amaunt transferred to Prafit and Loss < Nil
2} No project temporarily suspended 3s on 31st March, 2023,
Capital work in progress ageing & scheduls { T srors)
Amount in CWIP for a pariod of
As at 315t March, 2023 p Tatal
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years
Projects in progress 180 - - 1.80
Pgjects temporarily suspended
Total 1.80 - 1.80
Capital work in progress for projects whase compeletion Is overdue
asat il h. 2023 To be completed in g
ARl < 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years 02
Projects - = N %
Tatal . = = -
Capital work in progress ageing & schedule
Amount in CWIP for a period of
As at 31st March, 2022 Total
< 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years
Projects in progress 0.05 - .05
Projects temporarily suspended
Total 0.05 - - - 0.05
Capital work In progress for projects whose compeletion is overdue
To be completed in it
o
[ERERIRM 202 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years
Projects
Total - - B =
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Note 6. Intangible assets { ¥cCrore )

Description of Assets Computer Software Total

At Cost/deemed cost

|. Gross Carrying Value

Ralance as at 1st April, 2022 1.51 1.51

Additions 0.12 0.12

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.63 163

il. Accumulated amortisation and impairment fer the year

2021-22

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 0.76 0.76

Amartisation expense for the vear 0.22 D.22

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 0.98 0.98

Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2023 {I-11) .65 0.65
( crore )

1Descrlptiun of Assets Computer Software Total

At Cost/deemed cost

|. Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 1.38 1.38

Additions 0.13 0.13

Balance as at 315t March, 2022 151 1.51

1". Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2020-21

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 0.57 0.57

Amortisation expense for the year 0.19 0.19

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 0.76 0.76

Net carrying value as at 31st March, 2022 (I-1f) 0.75 0.75




Note 7. Loan

KARCHAM WANGTQO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

J5W HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes ta the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{ TCrore )

As at 31st March, 2023 As st 315t March, 2022
Particulars
Lurrant Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
1} Unsecured, considered gaod
- Loan ta related parties 785.00 782.00 =
Tatal - 789.00 789.00] - * =
Note 7A. Other finandial assets v
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Farticulars Current Non- Current Total Current Non- furrent Total
(3) Security Deposits
-Government/Semi-Gavernment apthorities 0.1% 015 - 0.25 0.15
-Others a.03 009 | 0.05 0.09
0.24 24 - 0.24 0.24
{e)-Dther Receivable
-Other Recejvable® £.00 - oG 2190 - 0.10
- Intecest atcrued an dapesits 3.82 3.82 0.62 052
-Receivable from related party - - 749.23 785.33
382 3.82 79012 - 790.22
{d) Derivative Designated as hedges
-Fore:gn Currency Opzians . 721,34 72124 61.27 61.27
Total 3.83) 72158| 725.40 790.12 51.51 851.63

* Baicw R2.10000/-
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Note 7B. Income Tax Assets (net) { % Crore }
. As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Current Non-currernt Current Non-current
Advance Tax and tax deducted at sourges - 42 86 - 42.71
- 4286 - 42,71
Note 7C. Current tax liabifities (net) ( Zcrore )
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March,2022
Particulars
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Income Tax LiabilRies 2.47 :
2.47 - -

/—"—“:"‘:-\_“"_"\.._
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Note 8. Other non-current and current assets ( T crore )
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars - -
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Taotal
{3) Capital Advancos - 0.53 ;5% 0.96 k: 13
{b) Prepayments 10.82 - 8:2% 825
(<] Balantes with Gavernement Authorlity 0,05 - 0.05 - 0.08
[d} Advances to Vendars 147 1.71 - 171
1234 Q.59 10.01 0.85 10,97
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Mote 9. Inventorias { T Crore )
Particulars As at 31st March, | | As at 31st March,
grticular ioda 2022
(a8}  Stores and spares 8.81 802
{b) Medicines 0.13 0.11
Total 8.94 8.13
e
P A P
A - e Ny
Sl
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note 10. Other investment { & Crore §
A5 8% 315t March, 2023 I As at 315t Match, 2022
Particuiars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Investmenks sarvled at fals valuo through Prafit and Loss
A} Investment in mutual funds (at Fair Value through Profit & Loss)
| &ditya Blrla Sunlife Liquid Fund - Growth 235.60 235.60 105.87 106.87
i} Aditya Birla Sunlife Floattg rate Fund - Growth 4149 8l,42
i} Aditya Birla Saving Fund - Growth 5838 538 55.38 5538
iv} SEt Floating DEBT Fund Regular Growth - - 60.90 60.891
v| 5B) Premier Liquid Fund- Regylar - Growth - 24565 145,65
il ICIC! Prudentiat liquid Fond - Growth 3.36 - 136 62 43 62.41
i) Aditya Bida Sun {ite Crisil IBX AAA Juna-23 Indax bund Reg. Growth 43,68 - 4368 -
i) Adibym Birla Sun Life Crisil 18X AAA Mar-241 Index Fund Reg, Grawth 2022 1022 - -
ix} Aditya Birla Sun Life Crisjl 1BX A _lune-23 Index Fend Qér, Growth 2041 - 70,51
«) 481 Uautd Fund- Regular - Growth 222 68 o 222,68 ¥ 5
i} Knlak FMP Serics 307-Regular Srawth kvl 1011
xii) Mirge assets Fiaed Maturity -Serles ¥ plan-1 533 3533
riii|Mirae Assets fixed Maturity -5eries v plan-2 15.06 15.06 -
525,03 685.03 512.72 . 61272
8 ) Investment In Commercial Paper (3t Amortised cost|
i} Investment in Commercial Panes 24,70 24,20
24.70 24.70|
Total 709,73 - 70913! &12.72 612.72
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Note 11, Trade receivables ( T crore )

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Particulars
Current Non- Current Tatal Current Non- Current Total

(3) Unsecured, considered good

(i) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured 473 - 4.73 15.68 - 15.68
Total 4.73 - 473 " 15.68 - 15.68
Agelng of Trade Receivables {X Crore)
Undisputed Trade receivables Disputed Trade
As at 31st March, 2023 Recelvables
Considered Considered Considered |Considered
good doubtful good doubtful

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than & months ¢ -
6 months-1 year

1-2 years = % " .
2-3 years - - . -
|More than 3 years - 4.70 -
Within Credit Period 0.03
Total 0.03 - 4.720 -
{X Crore )
Undisputed Trade jvabl Disputed Trade
Receivables
As at 315t March, 2022 Considered Considered Considered |Considered
good doubtful good doubtful
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months - - -
6 months-1 year 0.20 - -
1-2 years - - 0.20 -
2-3 years - - 11.61 -
More than3 years - - 3.51 =
Within Credit Period 0.16 - -
Total 0.36 - 15.32 -
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Note 12. Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances { T crare )
Particulars As at 315t March, || As at 315t March,
2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents
{a) Balances with bariks
{1 With scheduled banks
-ln Current accounts 7.62 1131
-In Deposit accounts with maturity less than 3 months at lnceptian 10.00 199
[b) Cash on hand D.01 0.01
Total 17.63 13.31
Note 124. Bark balance other then Cash and eash equivalents { Tcrore }
Particulars As at 31st March, || As at 315t March,
2023 2022
Bank balances other than above
(3) Baiances with banks
-In degasit acgaunts (maturity move than 3 menths at )nception) 1.00 19.63
{b) Earmarked balances with tranks
-fdargin money for Security 193.18 265.50
Total 194,18 285.13

59
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Naote 13, Equity share capital

{ TCrore }

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
No, of shares Amount Mo. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Equity shares of ¥ 13 aach with vinting righls 966,000,000 566.00 286,000,000 466 00
Jssued, Subscribed and Fully Bic:
Equity shares of € 10 ¢yeh with voting rights 966,101,000 96€.00 9BE,000,000 956.00
366,000,000 966,00 966,000,000 06E.00

a) Reconcillation of the number of shares cutatanding at the beginning and end of year:

Particulars

Asg at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

No, of Sharas

No. of Shares

galance as o the bepinning of the year
zsued during tre year
Balanca as at the end of the year

256,000,000

955,000,000

956.000,03C

66,000,000

h) Torme & Rights attached to equity shares !

() Tne Company has only one crass of eauity shares having a par value of 710 each. Each holder of equity shares Is entied 10 one vole per share,

(-1 Ir the event of l:gquidaticn, the equity sharsnolders are cligivle ta receive the remaning assets of the Compeny a%tar distrivution of & | graferamial amaunt, I
propartion o the sharsholding However. no such preferantal amount exists currardly

¢} Detaits of sharsholding more than 5% shares in tha comparry are sat out below ©

Particulars As at 315t March, 2023 | A3 at 315t March, 2022
No. of Shares Mo of Shares
1 ISW Seo [nergy Limited & its nominzes 966,000,000 966,000,005
100% 10
d] 5hares held by promoters at the end of the year =
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
% change
Name of Promoters
No.of shares | % oftotalshares | Mo.of shares | % oftotal shares | during the
vear
1 ]JSW Ned Energy Limilted & 115 nominees 956,000,000 100%| 366,000,000 100% 2C%
5 Yotal 966,000,000 100%| 966,000,000 100% 0.00%
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Note 14, Other Equity ( €Crore )
As at 31st As at 315t
Particut
RS March, 2023 March, 2022
A. Reserve & Surplus
Retained earnings 1,048.08 868,64
B. Other Reserves
Equity-séttled employee beneflts reserve 803 3.85
Effective portion of cash Aow hedge 175.20 [114.73)
Capital contribution by garent company 119.22 11922
Tatal cornprehensive income 1,342.60 £76.98
;- P/ . ..-.\.l
{90 N |
:r ' o o /
st RAS -
\ - \).
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Mote 15, Borrowings ( ¥Crore )
Partlicutars As at 31st As at 31st
Mairch, 2023 March, 2022
Non- Current
Borrowings at amortised cost
Secured Bosrowings:
b} Green Band 433509 4,394.35
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 47.19 55.83
4,287.90 4.328.52
Curreit
Secured Barrowings .
i) Gregn Bond 43082 392.23
) Short Term lnans
Working capital demand loan from Bunk 3500
Less: Unamortised borrowiag cost 264 5.45
457.18 387.78
- Total 4,745.08 4,726.30
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Note 15A, Leasa liabilities {XCrore)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars 3
Current | Non-Current | Total Current Non-Current Total
Lease labilities 0.03 4.94 4,97 0.02 497 499
0.03 A9 4.97 0.02 4.97 4.99
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Note 16. Other financlal {labilities { TCrore }
Particul As at 315t March, As at 31st
el 2023 March, 2022
Nan- Current
(2)  Deposits received 0.01 0.01
(b}  Other payable 37.81 32.04
37.82 32.05
Current
{a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 76.95 77.38
{b)  Payable for capital supplies/services 334.48 185.54
{c)  Cther payable 191.02 568.23
602.45 831.15
o s sotal 640.27 863.20
1% MUt )
'. Cr I |!:. f= i\ ", \
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Nate 17. Provisions { ECrore )
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Current | Noan- Current Total Current | Non-Current | Taotal

Provision for emplayee benefits
{ij Provision‘for gratuity 1.86 272 453 113 2.07 30
{ii ision for compensated absente 255 1.24 3.7% 0.44 3.70 4,14

Total 4.41 3.96 .37 1.57 5.77 734
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Note 18, Trade payables

( T crore )

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total
Trade Payables
{a} Total outstanding dues af micro and small D78 - 0.78 1.87 - 1.87
enferprises
{b) Total autstanding dues of creditors other 21.18 21.18 20.35 20.35
than micro and small enterprises
Total 21.96 - 21.96 22.22 22.22
Creditors Ageing (X Crore }
As at Undisputed Disputed
31st March, 2023 MSME Others MS5ME Others
Cutstanding for following periads from due date of payment
Less than1 year - 0.82 - ~
1-2 yaars 0.70
2-3 years 0.82
More than3 years 2.66 =
Not due 0.78 7.80 = -
Unbllled 8.38 -
Total 0.78 21.18 - -
{X Crore )
Asat Undisputed Disputad
31st March, 2022 MSME Others MSME Others
Outstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment
Lese than L year 194 -
1-Zyears > 1.33 - -
Z-3years 1.43 - -
Muore than3 yaars 1.85 -
Net due 1.87 4.99 = -
Unhilled - 2.81 -
Total 1.87 20.35 -
. t 3 ST
Particulars As at 31* A:l :rchl
’
March, 2023 2022
Principal amount cutstanding to MSME 0.78 1.87
{Princ¢ipal amount due and remaining unpaid = =
Jinterest due on (2) above and the unpaid interest - -
Ilnzerest paid on all delayed payments under tha MSMED Act. . -
IPayTnent made bayand the appointed day during the year = E
Iﬁie rest due and payable for the period of delay other than {4} above = -
[interest accrued and remaining unpald - ES
imuunt_qf_tp;hg&_interast remaining due and pavable in succeeding years -

= i
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 18. Other current liabilities { Zcrore )
Particulars As.at 31st Asat 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
{a} Advane¢e received from customers 073 0.46
{b) Employee and employer contributions 0.7¢9 0.49
{£) Statutory dues 0.80 0.97
{d} Others 0.05 0.07
Total 2.37 1.99
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Note 20. Revenue from operations { Tcrore )
Particulars For the year Ended For the year Ended
31st March, 2023 3st March, 2022
Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers:
{1} Sale of power {Own generation) 1,104.93 1,616.05
Total revenue from contract with customers {A} 1,104.93 1,616.08
(2} Other Operating Income (B) 3.95 21.44
395 2144
Total (A} +(B) 1,108.88 1,637.49
Details of revenue from conracts with customers
For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars
3et March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Total Revenue from contract with customers as above 1,104.03 1,616.05
Add: Rebate on prompt payment 21.48 2436
Less: Incentive 87.22 118.20
/gtﬁgma.f(\m contract with customers as per contracted price 1,039.19 1,522.21
e L LB TN
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ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 21. Other income { 2Crore )
Particul Far the year Ended For the year Ended
i 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
a) interest Income earned on financial assets that are not deslgnated as at FVTPL
t OnBank deposite 12.21 1.84
it QnLloans 2.08
iii Other Financial Assets 131 17.74
b} Other non-operating income
i Net Gain on sale of current investments designated as at FYTPL 28.82 21.83
i WetGain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.01
il Met gain on foreign currency transaction 0.01 0.04
Iv  Domestic Scrap Sales 120 0.18
¥ Miscellaneous income 156 1.07
Total 47.19 42.71




KARCHAM WANGTQO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 22. Employee beneflts expense { T Crore )
, For the year Ended Far the year Ended
Factiguiars 215t March, 2023 31st Match, 2022
(a) Salaries and wages 60.36 4339
(b} Contribution to provident and other funds 3.96 473
{c) Share based payment 5.23 3.14
{d) Staff welfare expenses 5.28 4.90
Total 74.83 56.16




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
I1S\W HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 23. Finance costs ( % Crare )
Particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
arfeubars 315t March, 2023 || 31stMarch, 2022

{a) Interest expense
I mnterest on Green Bond 191.85 178.95
i Hedging ¢charges 145.02 132.85
Hl  Interest on Term Loan - 49,89
v [nterest cash credit 0.08 0.05
v Other Interest Expense 3.48
(b)  Revaluation gain/loss on foreign currency borrowings (Net) 9,39 0.61
(c)  Other borrowing costs 2341 98.60
{d) Interest on lease liabilities 0.45 0.46
Tatal 370.20 463.89




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
ISW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 24. Depreclation and amortisation expense € Zcrore )
Far the year Endad For the year Ended
Particulacy 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(a)  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 401.95 401.41
fb) Amortization on Intangible assets 0.22 0.19
Total 40217 401.60




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Nates to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

58

Note 25. Gther expenses { Tcrore )
— For the year Ended For the year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
{a) Storesand spares consumed 9.65 11.62
by Powear & Water 2.44 1.90
(¢} Repairs and maintenance 19.43 30.66
{d) Ratesand taxes 0.47 158
{e} Insurance 18.24 15.91
(  Legal and other professianal charges 13.22 451
{g) Travelling Expenses 1.85 113
{h) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 7.47 2.50
[i} Open Access Charges 0.12 0.12
(i) Other General Expenses 1052 9.44
(k) Bad Debt Written Off 7.76 -
{l) Safetyand Security 6.16 1.21
{m) Branding Experises 2,78 2.42
{n) Shared Service Charges 1.85 1.70
{o) Property Plant and equipment written off 0.00 0.00
Tatal 101.96 84.72

1
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 26. Tax expense ( TCrore )
Particul for the year Ended For the year Ended

petetars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
{a} Current Tax 36.17 118.06
Total 36.17 118.06
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2021

(¥ Crore )
. As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars NoteNo- | March, 2021 March, 2020
A ASSETS
1 |MNan-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 4 5,932.71 6,305.15
(b} Capital work-in-progress 5 17.94 14.68
(c] Other Intangible assets 6 0.81 1.00
(d} Investments in subsidiary 10A 454.15 68.86
{2} Financial assets
(i) Other financial assets 7 0.24 2.20
(f) Income tax assets (net) 7A 36.03 34.22
(g) Other non-current assets 8 0.47 0.20
Total non - current assets 6,442.35 6,426.31
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories ] 6.52 6.33
{b) Financial assets
(i} Investments 108 472.22 203.84
(i) Trade receivables 11 17.73 167.72
(iii} Cash and cash equivalents 12 108.14 0.33
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 12 38.10 29.93
{v} Other financial assets 7 94.74 248.26
{c) Other current assets 8 9.72 28.30
Total current assets 747.17 684.71
Total Assets {1+2) 7,189.52 7,111.02
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 966.00 966.00
{b) Other equity 14 435,03 374.90
Total equity 1,401.03 1,340.90
Liabilities
2 |Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 15 4,492 34 4,760.25
(ii} Other financial liabilities 16 418.85 162.69
{b) Provisions 17 5.88 3.54
Total non - current liabilities 4,917.07 4,926.48
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 15 30.00 =
(ii) Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises 18 3.26 0.45
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises 18 18.38 66.72
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 816.12 773.05
(b) Other current liabilities 19 2.19 238
{c) Provisions 17 1.47 1.04
Total current liabilities 871.42 843.64
Total liabilities 5,788.49 5,770.12
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3) 7,183,52 7,111.02
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regisgration No.: 109574W 37
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M No. 37606 ; = 7 T DIN: 03620109) [DIN: 01281621
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\ =t/ Sanjeev Kango
Place: Mumbai \ " ) Company Secretary &
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(¥ Crore )
) For the Year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars E
NoteNo. | 315t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
| Revenue from operations 20 983.35 1,047.06
I Otherincome 21 38.46 11.34
{Il  Total income (I + li) 1,021.81 1,058.40
IV Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense ~ 22 47.93 42.01
(b}  Finance costs 23 415.67 507.17
(c}  Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 408.75 399.67
(d)  Other expenses -~ 25 76.82 88.29
Total expenses (iV) 949.17 1,037.14
V  Profit before exceptional item and tax {IlI-1v) 72.64 21.26
VI  Exceptional items -
VIl Profit before tax (V - V1) 72.64 21.26
VIl Tax Expense
Current tax 12.72 1.07
Deferred tax (13.31) (3.07)
IX Deferred Tax (recoverable from)/adjustable in future tariff 13.31 3.07
26 12.72 1.07
X Profit for the year (VII-VIli) 59,92 20.19
X! Other comprehensive income {0.07) (0.35)
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plan (0.10) {0.42)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss 0.03 0.07
Xl Total comprehensive {loss)/income for the year ( X + X1 ) 59.85 19.24

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report of even date
For Shah Gupta & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 109574W

Vipul K Choksi
Partner
M No. 37606

Place: Mumbai =
Date: 24th June,2021

Crpcnbloby Ko -

_———=—_ Gyan Bhadra Kumar

. _[DIN: 03620109)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

o

Prashant lain
Chairman
[DIN: 01281621)

Y

Sanjeev Kango
Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer

“Whole Time Director




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

a. Equity share capital (Z Crore )
Balance at the 1st April, 2019 1,250.05
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2019-20 -
Balance at the 31st March, 2020 1,250.05
Changes in equity share capital during the FY 2020-21 -
Balance at the 31st March, 2021 1,250.05
b. Other equity { ¥ Crore )
Partlculars Reserves & surplus Capital Total
Equity-settled Debenture  |Retained earnings| Contribution by
employee redemption parent company
benefits reserve reserve
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 0.44 - 255.24 119,22 374.90
Profit for the year 59.92 59.92
Recognition of Share based payment 0.27 - 0.27
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (0.06) (0.06)
Balance as at 31st March 2021 0.71 315.10 119.22 435,03
(% Crore)
Particulars Reserves & surplus Capital Total
Equity-settled Debenture |Retained earnings| Contribution by
employee redemption parent company
benefits reserve reserve
Balance at 1st April, 2019 0.24 38.45 196.94 119.22 354.85
Profit for the year - 20.19 - 20.19
Recognition of Share based payment 0.20 - - - 0.20
Transfer from Debenture redemption reserve (38.45) 3845 -
Other comprehensive income far the year, net of income tax (0.34) {0.34})
Balance as at 31st March 2020 0.44 255.24 119.22 374.90

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report of even date
Far Shah Gupta & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registcation No.: 108574

/ Wi 7
1%
Vipul & Choksi \

Partner
M No. 37606

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24th June,2021

G

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

“{DIN: 03620109)

wbhodi B

Gyan Bhadra Kumar
Whole Time Director

Prashant Jain

Chairman

[DIN: 01281621]

Sanjeev Kango
Company Secretary &
Chief Financial Officer




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Note 1: General information

a)

b)

d)

e)

Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant (1000 MW) is a run of the river plant on the
river Sutlej, in the kinnaur district of the state of Himachal Pradesh.

JSW Hydro Energy Limited (Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company
Limited) is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. It is 100% subsidiary of
M/s JISW Energy Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at Sholtu
Colony, P.O. Tapri, Dist. Kinnaur, 172104 (HP).

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of generation and sale of of
power.

For details financial disclosures and policies, refer to standalone financial statement
as prepared for the Financial Year 2020-21 of JSW Hydro Energy Limited.

The company has continued its operations during lockdown due to outbreak of
COVID-19 as the electricity generation is considered as one of the essential
services by the Government. The Company substantial generation capacities are
tied up under long term power purchase agreements, which insulates revenue of
the company under such contracts. The notices of applying force majeure clause
under the power supply agreements from some of the customers have been
appropriately responded under legal advice that the prevailing situation is outside
the ambit of force majeure clause. This position is further supported by clarification
from Ministry of Power that the DISCOMs will have to comply with obligation to pay
fixed capacity charges as per the power purchase agreement. Based on initial
assessment, the Management does not expect any medium to long-term impact on
the business of the Group. The Company has evaluated the possible effects on the
carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, inventory, loans, receivables
and debt covenants basis the internal and external sources of information and
determined, exercising reasonable estimates and judgements, that the carrying
amounts of these assets are recoverable. Having regard to above, and the
company’s liquidity position, there is no uncertainty in meeting financial obligations
over the foreseeable future.

Note 2.1: Statement of compliance

a)

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian accounting standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133
of the Company act,2013 read with the Companies (India Accounting Standards)
rutes as amended from time to time.

b) The standalone Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of

Directors on 24" June, 2021

Note 2.2 - Applicability of new Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS')
amendments and interpretations:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2020, has notified the following major amendments, which

"_Ij‘g‘r_'-‘&?pe_.._applicable with effect from 1st April, 2020.



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Amendments to Ind AS 103- Business combinations

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 103 for the first time in the current
year. The amendments clarify that while businesses usually have outputs, outputs are not
required for an integrated set of activities and assets to qualify as a business. To be
considered a business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a
minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the
ability to create outputs.

The amendments remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable of
replacing any missing inputs or processes and continuing to produce outputs. The
amendments also introduce additional guidance that helps to determine whether a
substantive process has been acquired.

The amendments introduce an optional concentration test that permits a simplified
assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business. Under
the optional concentration test, the acquired set of activities and assets is not a business if
substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated in a single
identifiable asset or group of similar assets. The amendments are applied prospectively to
all business combinations and asset acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on or
after 1st April, 2020.

Amendments to Ind AS 116 - Leases

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 116 for the first time in the current
year. The amendments provide practical relief, subject to certain conditios, to lessees in
accounting for rent concessions occurring as a direct consequence of COVID-19, by
introducing a practical expedient to Ind AS 116. The practical expedient permits a lessee
to elect not to assess whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease modification.
A lessee that makes this election shall account for any change in lease payments resulting
from the COVID-19-related rent concession the same way it would account for the change
applying Ind AS 116 if the change were not a lease modification.

The adoption of this amendments has not had any impact on the disclosures or reported
amounts in these financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 109 and Ind AS 107 - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

These amendments modify specific hedge accounting requirements to allow hedge
accounting to continue for affected hedges during the period of uncertainty before the
hedged items or hedging instruments affected by the current interest rate benchmarks are
amended as a result of the on-going interest rate benchmark reforms.
The adoption of these amendments has not had material impact on the disclosures or
reported amounts in these financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 - Definition of “Material”

The Comapny has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 for the first time in
the current year. The amendments make the definition of material in Ind AS 1 easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in Ind ASs.
The concept of 'obscuring’ material information with immaterial information has been
included as part of the new definition.

The threshold for materiality influencing users has been changed from ‘could influence’ to
‘could reasonably be expected to influence'. The definition of material in Ind AS 8 has
been replaced by a reference to the definition of material in Ind AS 1. In addition, the MCA
amended other Standards that contain the definition of 'material' or refer to the term
’:;Efv{%g“fé_fial'_t_o ensure consistency.




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2021

The adoption of these amendments did not have any material impact on its evaluation of
materiality in relation to the consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Ind AS in issue but not yet effective:

At the date of approval of these consolidated financial statements, the Company has not
applied the following new and amendments to ASs that have been issued but are not yet
effective.

Amendment to Ind AS:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Notification dated 18th June, 2021 has issued
new Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2021. These rules are
applicable with immediate effect from the date of the said notification. Major amendments
notified in the notification are provided below:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

Ind AS 116 | Leases — The amendment extends the benefits of the COVID 19 related
rent concession that were introduced in the previous year (which allowed lessees to
recognize COVID 19 related rent concessions as income rather than as lease
modification) from 30th June, 2021 to 30th June, 2022.

Ind AS 109 | Financial Instruments — The amendment provides a practical expedient
for assessment of contractual cash flow test, which is one of the criteria for being
eligible to measure a financial asset at amortized cost, for the changes in the
financial assets that may arise as a result of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform. An
additional temporary exception from applying hedge accounting is also added for
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform.

Ind AS 101 | Presentation of Financial Statements — The amendment substitutes the
item (d) mentioned in paragraph BI as ‘Classification and measurement of financial
instruments’. The term ‘financial asset’ has been replaced with ‘financial
instruments’.

Ind AS 102 | Share-Based Payment — The amendments to this standard are made in
reference to the Conceptual Framework of Financial Reporting under Ind AS in terms
of defining the term ‘Equity Instrument’ which shall be applicable for the annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2021,

Ind AS 103 | Business Combinations - The amendment substitutes the definition of
‘assets’ and ‘liabilities’ in accordance with the definition given in the framework for
the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS
for qualifying the recognition criteria as per acquisition method.

Ind AS 104 | Insurance Contracts - The amendment covers the insertion of certain
paragraphs in the standard in order to maintain consistency with IFRS 4 and also
incorporates the guidance on accounting treatment for amendments due to Interest
Rate Benchmark Reform.

Ind AS 105 | Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations - The
amendment substitutes the definition of — “fair value less costs to sell” with “fair
value less costs of disposal”.

gh—} ~~Ind-AS-106 | Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources - The amendment

e

| recpgmved*

has beeu ade in reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
under Indlas Accounting Standards in respect of expenditures that shall not be

NES exploration and evaluation assets-—_
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021

(iy Ind AS 107 | Financial Instruments: Recognition, Presentation and Disclosure — The
amendment clarifies the certain additional disclosures to be made on account of
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform like the nature and extent of risks to which the
entity is exposed arising from financial instruments subject to interest rate
benchmark reform; the entity's progress in completing the transition to alternative
benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing the transition.

(i) Ind AS 111 | Joint Arrangements - In order to maintain consistency with the
amendments made in Ind AS 103, respective changes have been made in Ind AS
111.

(k) Ind AS 114 | Regulatory Deferral Accounts — The amendment clarifies that an entity
may only change its accounting policies for the recognition, measurement, and
impairment & derecognition of regulatory deferral account balances if the change
makes the financial statements more relevant to the economic decision-making
needs of users and no less reliable.

(I) Ind AS 115 | Revenue from Contracts with Customers - Certain amendments have
been made in order to maintain consistency with number of paragraphs of IFRS 15.

(m) Ind AS 8 | Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - In
order to maintain consistency with the amendments made in Ind AS 114 and to
substitute the word ‘Framework’ with the ‘Conceptual Framework of Financial
Reporting in Ind AS’, respective changes have been made in the standard.

(n) Ind AS 16 | Property, Plant and Equipment -The amendment has been made by
substituting the words “Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use” with “Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use”.

(o) 1Ind AS 34 | Interim Financial Reporting -The amendments to this standard are
made in reference to the conceptual framework of Financial Reporting in Ind AS.

(p) Ind AS 37 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The
amendment substitutes the definition of the term ‘Liability’ as provided in the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards.

(g) Ind AS 38 | Intangible Assets — The amendment substitutes the definition of the
term ‘Asset’ as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under
Indian Accounting Standards.

The company is evaluating the impact of these amendments
II. Amendment to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013:

On 24th March, 2021, MCA through a notification, amended Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013, with effect from 1st April, 2021. Key amendments relevant for the
Company are:

(a) Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’,
duly distinguished as current or non-current.

(b) _Current maturities of long-term borrowings should be disclosed separately within
~ borrowings instead of earlier disclosure requirement under Other Financial Liabilities.
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2021

(©)

(d)
(e)

(f

(9)

(h)

(0

Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity due to prior
period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.

Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital
work-in progress and intangible asset under development.

Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility, undisclosed income
and crypto or virtual currency.

Disclosure of specified ratios along with explanation for items included in numerator
and denominator and explanation for change in any ratio is excess of 25%
compared to preceding year.

If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed
from banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been
used.

Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with
approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of
companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in hame of company, loans
and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and related parties
and details of benami property held.

The Company is evaluating the impact of these amendments.

Note 3: Significant accounting policies

3.1

a)

b)

<)

d)

€)

0

—==-="ineurred for the company as a whole, which are directly identifiable are allocated to

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
Company is required to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016 with effect from 1% April, 2016. Accordingly, the Company has prepared these
Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2021, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together
hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”.

General Purpose Financial Statements of Karcham Wangtoo Hydro Electric Plant has
been prepared for submission to various regulatory authorities.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the
Indian Generaily Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on the accrual basis of
accounting and historical cost convention except for certain material items that
have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS and explained
in the ensuing policies below.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘'INR') and all values are
rounded to the nearest crore, except otherwise indicated.

All expenses of the company are booked in their respective plant. The expenses

the respective plant on the basis suitable for the respective transaction.
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f) Current and non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet passed on current
/ non-current classification.

An assets is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:

e it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of
being traced:

s it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date: or
« it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the followings criteria:
s it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle:

s itis held primarily for the purpose of being traced.

o It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date ;or the
Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Term of a liability
that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non —current only.
3.2 Use of estimates & judgements

a) The preparation of the financial statements reguires that the Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. The recognition, measurement, classification or disclosure of an
item or information in the financial statements is made relying on these estimates.

b) The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements
are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience
and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future
events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing
circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.
The critical accounting judgements and key estimates followed by the Company
for preparation of financial statements is described in standalone financial
statement as prepared for the Financial Year 2020-21 of ISW Hydro Energy
Limited. ==
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

3.3

a)

b)

o))

d)

3.4

b)

)

3.5

Property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any
trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant
borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.
Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction
account. At the point when an asset is operating at management's intended use,
the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the production,
supply or administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Freehold or Leasehold land is stated at historical cost.

Other Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as Intangible
assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and significant benefits expected
to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

An intangible assets is derecognised on disposal, or when no further economic

benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gain / (loss) on de-recognition are
recognized in profit or loss.

Depreciation and Amortisation

a) Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehoid

land and properties under construction) less their residual values as per the
provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 based on the useful
life,rate and residua! value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014.

—Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful

liveg:. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021

of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

c) Assets held under Service concession arrangement are amortised over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets. However, when there is
no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease
term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful
lives.

d) Post 100% tie up of Karcham Wangtoo HEP from 1st April 2018 with state
discoms, The company provided depreciation on tangible assets as per the
provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 based on the rates,
useful life and residual value notified for accounting purposes by CERC Tariff
regulation 2014. Earlier company was providing depreciation based on technical
evaluation of useful life and residual value as per the provision of part A of
schedule II of the companies act 2013.

e) Depreciation is being calculated annually based on straight line method and at
rates specified below which are as per CERC Tariff regulation 2014. Provided that
the remaining depreciable value as on 31% March of the year closing after a period
of twelve years from the effective date of commercial operation of the station shall
be spread over the balance useful life of the assets.

Rate of depreciation are given below:

Depreciation
Particulars rate (Per
Annum)
Plant & Machinery 5.28%
Lease hold Land 3.34%
Buildings 3.34%
Furniture's & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
Office equipment’s 6.33%
Computer & Software 15.00%

3.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

a) At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individua!l asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

b) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available
for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an
mdk:atlon that the asset may be impaired. 7 oS
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¢) Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

d) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

e) When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.7 Borrowing costs

a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

b) All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

¢) The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less
any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity
borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if
the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for abtaining a qualifying
asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset.

The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods in
which it suspends active development of a qualifying asset.

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
~Managements,
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3.9 Revenue recoghnition

Sale of Power

The Company primarily generates revenue from contracts with customers for supply
of power generated from power plants including from allocating the capacity of the
plant under the long term power purchase agreements, from sale of power on
merchant basis including under short term contracts

Revenue from capacity charges (other than from contracts classified as lease) under
the long term power supply agreements is recognised over a period of time as the
capacity of the plant is made available under the terms of the contracts.Electricity
charges are recognised on supply of power under such power supply
agreements. Revenue from sale of power on merchant basis is recognised when
power is supplied to the customers.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest or Surcharge on delayed payments or overdue trade receivables is recognised
when significant certainty as to measurability or realisibility exists.

3.10 Foreign currency transactions

/1'_, m\rrency borrowings; and P
Al i _._. 21 .

The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined on the
basis of the primary economic environment in which it operates. The functional
currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee (INR).

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under

construction for future productive use, which are inciuded in the cost of
those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to lnterest costs on those

)
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exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain
foreign currency risks

3.11 Employee benefits

f’._\ ?‘:Hﬂ—‘_‘ —~2 & r\

The Company has following post-employment plans:
a) Defined-benefit plan - gratuity

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the
reporting period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries through actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation

as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

e service cost comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses
on curtailment and non-routine settlements

¢ net interest expense or income

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net batance of
the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & icss.

Re-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from

(a) Re-measurement of Actuarial (gains) / losses

(b) Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in effect of asset ceiling

(c) Re-measurement arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling are
recognised in the period in which they occur directly in Other comprehensive
income. Re-measurement is not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Ind AS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions
including future pay rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and pensioner
demographics. The Company determines the assumptions in conjunction with its
actuaries, and believes these assumptions to be in line with best practice, but the
application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts
reflected in the income statement, other comprehensive income and balance sheet.
There may be also interdependency between some of the assumptions.

b) Defined-contribution plan - provident fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined
amounts to separate funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay
additional sums. Defined Contribution ptan comprise of contributions to the
employees’ provident fund set up as trust or Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
and certain state plans like Employees’ State Insurance. The Company’s payments to
efined contribution plans are recognised as expenses during the period in which
R jefiprayees perform the services that the payment covers.
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A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity
recognises any related restructuring costs,

C) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

Short Term employee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during
the period when the employees render the services.

Long-term employee benefits:

Compensated absences which are not expected to be availed or encashed within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are
recognised as a liability as at the Balance Sheet date on the basis of actuarial valuation
using projected unit credit method.

3.12 Share-based payment arrangements

a) Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar
services are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant
date.

b) The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on
the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the
Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to
vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled
employee benefits reserve.

3.13 Taxation

i} Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized
in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly
recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b) Deferred tax

»:Qﬁfﬂﬂgd\tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
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used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets relate
to the same taxable entity and same taxation authority.

ii) Minimum Alternative Tax (*MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-
tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitiement to the extent
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
income-tax during the specified period.

ili} Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
incame or directly in equity respectively.

3.14 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax as adjusted for

(_z;ﬁﬁ?@u,\\interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive
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potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date.

3.15 Provisions, contingencies and commitments

_—meetingthe future obligations under the contract. =

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if
it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is

(8) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or maore uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

(i) it is not probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or

(i)  the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to
parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at
each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be
derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of
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3.16 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not at fair value
through profit or loss ,are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase
and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets other than trade
receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Subseguent measurement

Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through
profit or loss on the basis of both:

(2) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financia! asset.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amortised cost (except for debt instruments that are designated at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition):

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are
._d_\af‘sfi‘gm;'ated'.as._at fair value through profit or loss on initial-recognition):
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- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the
purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments
are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange
differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes
in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through
other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value,
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than
those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit
or loss and is included in the “Other income” line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an
instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This
election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve
for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or
loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a

~Afangiat guarantee,
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Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the
amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss
are included in the *Other income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit ar loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not
held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria
(see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are
measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that
meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if
such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the
gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.
Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’s right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a
recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

a) The Company recognises a loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on
financial assets that are measured at amortised cost and at FVOCI. The credit loss
is difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to an entity in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.
This is assessed on an individual or collective basis after considering all
reasonable and supportable including that which is forward-looking.

b) The Company’s trade receivables ar contract revenue receivables do not contain
significant financing component and loss allowance on trade receivables is
measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses i.e. expected cash
shortfall, being simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance.

¢) Under simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk.

Rather it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on the lifetime ECL at each
,“_:-.“;Epﬁﬂg'tﬂg date right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision
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JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

{Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

d)

matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade
receivables.

The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates.
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, the Company recognises 12—
month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at
the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured
as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases
significantly since its initial recognition. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
of the instrument improves such that there is no longer significant increase in
credit risks since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12 months ECL. The impairment losses and
reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. For equity instruments
and financial assets measured at FVTPL, there is no requirement for impairment
testing.

Derecognition of financial assets

a)

b)

c)

e
e
A = 1A &

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the
Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if
such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the
Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the
Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between
the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the
date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the
part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or
loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
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3.17

continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a company entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by an entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted

directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method or fair value through profit and loss. However, financial liabilities that arise
when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-
market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies
set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either
contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term;
or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent

consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination

to_which_Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition
i,
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- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities
or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind
AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in
accordance with Ind AS 109,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in
the ‘Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at
FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in
credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the
fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in other
comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the
Company that are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised
cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is
not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company'’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of
debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the
business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period foliowing the change
in the business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised
gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassifications and the how they are accounted for:

Original Revised Accounting treatment
Classification | Classification
Amortised FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification
cost date. Difference between previous amortised

cost and fair value is recognised in statement
of profit and loss.

FVPTL Amortised Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
cost new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated

based on new gross carrying amount.
Amortised FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification
cost date. Difference between previous amortised

cost and fair value is recognised in OCI. No
change in EIR due to reclassification.
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FVTOCI Amortised Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
cost new gross carrying amount., However,
cumulative gain or loss in OCI is adjusted
against fair value. Consequently, the asset is
measured as if it had always been measured
at amortised cost.

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. No other
adjustment is required.

FCTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value,
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified to statement of profit
and loss at the reclassification date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset
or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained below.

Financial assets/

financial liabilities

Fair value hierarchy Valuation technique(s) and key input(s)

Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities

Valuation Techniques for which the lowest level input that is
Level 2 significant to the fair Value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.

Valuation Techniques for which the lowest tevel input that is

Level 3 significant to the fair Value measurement is unobservable.

3.18 Leases
a) As per requirement of Ind AS 116 company defines a lease as a contract, or part of
a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a
period of time in exchange for consideration

b) Accounting for arrangements that contains Finance lease

As per Ind AS 116 company using a single lessee accounting model which requires
a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than
12 months, unless the underlying asset is of fow value. A lessee is required to
recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Lease liability is initially recognised and measured at an amount equal to the
present value of minimum lease payments during the lease term. Right of use
asset is recognised and measured at cost, consisting of initial measurement of
lease liability plus any lease payments made to the lessor at or before the
_-—€ommencement date less any lease incentives received, initial estimate of the
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restoration costs and any initial direct costs incurred. The company has made
election for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value on lease-by-lease
basis.

The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company
at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments (discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease
or at the entity’s incremental borrowing rate).For the purpose of impairment
testing the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sale
and the value in use) is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of does from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash
generating unit (CGU) to which the assets belongs.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a
finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing
costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they
are incurred.

The company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components in the contract, unless it is practically
expedient to do so.

All leases other than finance lease is operating Lease. Lease payments under an
operating lease is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost
increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

The company has exposure to leases which have not yet commenced contractually
but to which company is committed and is making provision for rentals.

3.19 Service concession arrangements

Under Appendix C to Ind AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangements (revenue from
contract with customer) applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements
if:

a) the grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the

infrastructure, to whom it must provide them, and at what price; AND

b) the grantor controls—through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise—any

significant residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the

—“Arrangerent; AND _ =

=
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c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for
the purpose of the service arrangement OR is the infrastructure existing
infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for the purpose
of the service arrangement?

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its
entire useful life (whole of life assets) is within the scope of this Appendix if the
conditions in ‘a’) above are met.
These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models
depending on the nature of consideration and relevant contract law.

Financial asset model:

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an
unconditional contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at
the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional contractual
right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator:
(a) specific or determinable amount;
(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public
services and specified or determinable amounts.

Intanaible asset model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the company, being an
operator, receives a right (a license) to charge users of the public service. A right to
charge users of a public services is not an unconditional right to receive cash
because the amounts are contingent on to the extent that public uses the services.
Both type of arrangements may exist within a single contract to the extent that the
grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and
the operation i.e. considered as a Financial asset and to the extent that the operator
has to rely on the public using the service in order to obtain payment, the operation
has an intangible asset. If the Company (being an operator) performs more than one
service (i.e., construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single
contract or arrangement, consideration received or receivable is allocated by
reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered, when the amounts are
separately identifiable.

The Company manages concession arrangements which inciude power supply from
one of its hydro power plant. The Company maintains and services the infrastructure
during the concession period. These concession arrangements set out rights and
obligations related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided.

The right to consideration gives rise to an intangible asset and financial receivable
and accordingly, both the intangible asset and financial receivable models are
applied.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset model
consists of the (i) Fair Value of the contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair
value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and (ii) payments actually
received from the users. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful
life in a way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are
.consgmed_by the Company, starting from the date when the right to operate starts
" to be .us'ea'_.:\ﬂased on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line with
O =)

l\/ e




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the
concession.

Financial receivable is recorded at a fair value of guaranteed residual value to be

received at the end of the concession period. This receivable is subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its future use or disposal or
when the contractual rights to the financial asset expire.

3.20 Inventories

Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Inventories of stores, spare parts, fuel and loose tools are stated at the lower of
weighted average cost and net realizable value. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories in the ordinary course of business less all
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

e

- TalAT T A T,

O
1;'vk) P
/! 70 =
,_f,f

ey



(2404 08'0 10202 'Y2JBIN ISTE P3PUB 183A 3U} J0J) BJOLI 6Y'T & JeaA 3y} Juunp juawdinba pue jueyd Auadosd o}

e BibuiRd

1707 "YMEN ISTE J€ SE adue(eg

L
o o s 1"
e TuTDling (2

v6°LT
89°vT 0zZ0T Y2\ ISTE Je se adue|ey
{(as0032) juawdinba 1y ued ‘Apadoud o3 Suniejaa (Uonedoj(e Jujpuad) poriad uoyaINIIsUEd ulnp 3npuadxa 3aleiado aud ;g ssa1804d Ul yiom |lenden
ssai8oud u| ysom Jeyyde) s 310N
ST°S0€9 (1541 S6'T 660 9€°T 9°861'0 95°62 ] 1109 (11-1) 6Z0Z ‘Y2 I5TE 18 58 anjea duihiied Jan
9T°ZZE'T 150 P81 820 LS'E 80°ZTET A%/ = = 0702 "Yo.BIA ISTE 1B 58 Saueteq
(ZE'T) . {(vr-o) = = = = (€zT) - spJeds|p/sjesodsia uo pajeuiuw|3
15'66€ 150 670 800 EPO B0'L6E Tt . - 1824 9Y1 Joy 3suadxs uoljenaidaq
[4R 743 o 6€'T 0z'0 143 00'ST6 SO’ €T = 6702 ‘)idy 1T 3e se adueiEg
02-6T0T J23A 3y} 404 Juawijedw| pue uoje;IaIdap pAAeNWNY ‘(|
TE'L29'L 0Lzt 243 (7 b6y 2L 01S'L ELEE = L¥'09 0207 “Y24EIN ISTE 1€ Se duejeg
(To'6) E {rz0) - - . (L8} - pJeasia/s|esodsig
vl oLzt 00 900 SS°0 L0 o = 6102 '11udy 15T 18 Se asueleq
81°7¢9'L * 99°¢ T GE'Y S6'60S'L EL'EE LL'8 Lv°08 anjea uiAied ssoig 7|
sjassy saanx|4 wawd|nb3a uawdinbg pjoyasea pioysaid S p—
|eloL asn o Ay SOPIYSA  |PUe ainyuing RUHO pue jue|d sauping - pueq - pueq

(91013 2)
TL'TE6'S 89°TT 66°T 56°0 vL'T 90'978'S £€8°'6¢ = Lt'09 {(11-1} T20Z ‘yd1eAl ISTE 1B Se anjen Sujluled 3aN
E9'0EL'T 0T S8°'T 9¢'0 S8'€ SE'STLT 61'S = TZ0Z ‘Yot ISTE e se asue|eg
(60°0) - {000 - - . (60°0) SpJedsIp/sesodsiq UG paleuwi|3
99'80F 190 T¢'0 800 820 £2°90% Tt = JeaA 3yl Joy asuadxs uogiepasdag
9T'ZZE'T 150 ST 820 LSE 80°ZTET [AS 4 0z0z ‘|1udvy 15T 1B SE 3duejeq
TZ-0z0Z 1e3aA ay3 Joj Jusuniedw| pue uone3aIdIp pAIRINWNIIY ||
E'€99'L 0L'ZT V8’ 1ET 65°S A4 WA Z0'SE £¥'09 TZ0Z “YoIe|A] ISTE 3B Se edue|eq
(T2°0) = (100} . - - (0c°0) . pJeasia/sjesodsig
€L°9€ : 9E'0 ¥0'0 990 69°EE 66'T SUonIppY
TELZ9'L 0L'ZT 6Y'E L7t v6’p ZL'01S"L EL'EE 909 0270z ‘|14dy IST & se adue|eq
anjea 8ujAliea 5049 '

S13s5Y S8INIXY jawdinb3 wawdinbg ployaseay ployaad s3955Y 30 uoyduIsag
le30L 950 40 W3y S9PIYaA  |pue dinjiuing 3140 puejueld sduip|ing - pue] - pueq

(21013 2) wawdinbs g jue(d ‘Auadold ‘v 310N

{(Q3LINIT ADYINT OHAAH MST)

TZ0Z ‘YIIEA 1STE PapUD JBBA B3 JOJ PUB 1B SB SJUILSILLS [BPURULY BY) 0] S3JON

LNVY1d 1412373 OYTAH OOLDNYM INVHOUYH



KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 6. Intangible assets ( Z crore)
Description of Assets Computer Total
Software

At Cost/deemed cost
I1. Grass Carrying Value

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1.38 1.38
Disposals or classified as held for sale = 2
Additions - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 138 1.38
fll. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2020-21

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 0.38 0.38
Amortisation expense for the year 0.19 0.19
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 0.57 0.57
iNet carrying value as at 31st March, 2021 (i-1) 0.81 0.81

(2 Crore)
N Computer

Description of Assets Software Total

At Cost/deemed cost

l. Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 0.99 0.99
Additions 0.39 0.38
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1.38 1.38
Il. Accumulated amortisation and impairment for the year

2019-20

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 0.23 0.23
Amortisation expense for the year 0.15 0.15
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 0.38 0.38

/w;\;alue as at 31st March, 2020 (1-11) 1.00 1.00
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(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
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Note 7. Other financial assets (¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Tatal
(a) Security Deposits
-Government/Semi-Government Authorities . 0.15 0.15 0.12 0.12
-QOthers . 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.09
0.24 0.24 - 0.21 0.21
(b) Revenue receivable
- Unsecured Considered Goods 26.58 - 26.58 132.41 132.41
- Unbilled revenue 67.24 . 67.24 115.85 115.85
- Interest accrued on deposits 0.92 - 0.92 - -
94.74 - 94.74 24B.26 - 248.26
(c) Other bank balances
-Fixed depasits / Margin money for security for Entry Tax - - 1.99 1.99
= a - - 1.99 1.99
Total 94.74 0.24 94.98 248.26 2.20 250.46
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Nate 7A, Income Tax (net) { ¥ Crore )
As at 31st March,2021 As at 31st March,2020
Particulars
Current Non current Current Non current
Advance Tax and tax deducted at sources 36.03 34.22
{Net of provision for Tax)
- 36.03 34.22
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 8. Other non-current and current assets (¥ crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total

(a) Capital Advances - 0.35 0.35 - 0.01 0.01
| (b) Prepayments 7.71 0.12 7.83 7.06 0.18 7.25

{c) Deposit with Government/Semi Government . - - i - .
{d) Entry tax recelvable - - - 19.18 - 19.18

{e) GST Input Tax 0.10 - 0.10 - - -
(f) Advances to Vendor 191 - 191 1.18 > 1.18
(g) Others - - - 0,88 - 0.88
Total 9.72 0.47 10.19 28.30 0.20 28.50
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Nate 9. Inventories

(¥ Crore)
) As at 31st March, As at 31st
Baticilans 2021 March, 2020
|(a}  Stores and spares 6.40 6.33
(b)  Inventory Medicine 0.12 -
Total 6.52 6.33




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

€

Note 10A. Investment in equity ( ¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Current Non- Current Total Current | Non- Current |  Total
Investment in equity instruments
(i} JSW Energy (Kutehr ) Limited 454.15 454.15 - 68.86 68.86
Total 454.15 454.15 - 68.86 68.86
Number of Share 45,68,15,000 as on 31st March,2021 and 7,15,34,332 shares as on 31st March,2020 of Face value of Rs. 10 each.
Note 10B. Other Investment { X Crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Current Non- Current Total Current | Non- Current Total
Investments carried at fair value through Profit and Loss
Investment in mutual funds
i} Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid Growth 272.10 272.10 4.25 - 4.25
i) HDFC Liquid Fund Regular Growth - - 2331 - 2331
iii) SBI premier Liquid Fund- Regular plan - Growth 200.12 200.12 - -
iv) Aditya Birta Sunlife Overnight Regular Growth - 84.40 84.40
v) Kotak Overnight Fund Growth - - - 34.15 34.15
vi) HDFC Overnight Fund - 57.73 - 57.73
472,22 - 472.22 203.84 - 203.84




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 11. Trade receivables (¥ Crore)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Current | Non- Current Total Current | Non- Current Total

(1) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured 15.47 15.47 94.72 - 94.72
{li) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 2.26 - 2.26 73.00 - 73.00
17.73 17.73 167.72 - 167.72

Unsecured, Credit impaired - =

Less: Loss allowance for doubtful receivables - - - - =
17.73 - 17.73 167.72 - 167.72
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 12. Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances (T Crore)
Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
i 2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks
-In Current accounts 108.13 032
(b) Cash on hand 0.01 0.01
Total 108.14 0.33
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2021 2020
Bank balances other than above
(a) Balances with banks
-In deposit accounts (maturity more than 3 months at Inception) 38.10
(b) Earmarked balances with banks '
-Margin maney for Security against Entry Tax 29.93
Total 38.10 29.93
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
{(JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 13. Equity share capital ( T crore )
) As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Equity shares of X 10 each with voting rights 966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00

|issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each with voting rights 966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00

966,000,000 966.00 966,000,000 966.00
a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of Year:

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

Issued during the year
Balance as at the end of the yaar

Balance as at the beginning of the year

966,000,000

966,000,000

966,000,000

966,000,000

b) Terms & Rights attached to equity shares :

share.

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of % 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

(ii) In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amount, in proportion to the shareholding. However, no such preferential amount exists currently.

c) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company are set out below :

Particulars

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

1 JSW Energy Limiled & its nominees

966,000,000
100%

266,000,000
100%




JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly know as Himachal Baspa Power Company Limited)
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 14. Other Equity

(¥ Crore )
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Equity-settled employee benefits reserve 0.71 044
Retained eamings 315.10 255.24
Capltal contributlon by parent company 119.22 119.22
Total comprehensive income 435.03 374.90




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 15. Barrowings { T crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Current Non Current Current Non Current

|Borrowings at amortised cost
Secured Borrowings:
I} Term loans

From Banks 271.94 4,517.85 244.74 4,789.78

271.94 4,517.85 244,74 4,789.78

Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 4.03 25.51 4,25 29.53
Less:Current maturities of long term debt 267.91 240.49 -

(included in note no 16)

4,492.34 - 4,760.25

i) Short Term Borrowings{WCDL)
From Banks 30.00

Total 30.00 4,492.34 - 4,760.25




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

626

Note 16. Other financial liabilities ( ¥ crore )
. As at 31st March, || As at 31st March,
Particulars 2021 2020

Non- Current
(a) Deposits received 0.01 0.01
(b} Lease liabilities 4.99 5.07
(c)  Other payable 413.85 157.61
418.85 162.69

Current

(a)  Current maturities of long-term debt 267.91 240.49
(b)  Interest accrued but not due on barrowings 20.32 39.77
{c) Lease liabilities 0.08 0.06
(d)  Payable for capital supplies/services 28.09 45.79
(e)  Other payable 499.72 446.94
816.12 773.05
Total 1,234.97 935.74
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 17. Provisions ( Z crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Current | Non-Current | Total Current | Non- Current | Total
Provision for employee bhenefits
(i}  Provision for gratuity 0.99 2.92 3.91 0.88 1.92 2.80
(i}  Provision for compensated absence 0.48 2.96 3.44 0.16 1.62 1.78
Total 1.47 5.88 7.35 1.04 3.54 4,58
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 18, Trade payables (¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Current Non- Current Total Current Non- Current Total

Trade Payables . II

(a) Total putstanding dues of micro and small 3.26 - 3.26 0.45 0.45
enterprises
| (b} Total autstanding dues of creditors other 18.38 - 18.38 66,72 - 66.72
than micro and small enterprises

Total 21.64 - 21.64 67.17 - 67.17
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KARCHAM WANGTOQO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 19, Other current liabilities (¥ Crore )
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Current Total Current Total
{a) Advance received from customers 1.04 1.04 - -
{b) Employee recoveries and employer
contributions 044 0.44 032 0.32
[c) Statutory dues 0.71 0.71 2.06 2.06

2.19 2,19 2.38 2.38




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Note 20. Revenue from operations (¥ Crore )
For the Year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Disaggregation of revenue from contract with customers:
Sale of power {(Own generation) 983.35 1,047.06
Total 983.35 1,047.06
Details of revenue from contract with Customer
e For the Year Ended For the year Ended
articuars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Total Revenue from contract with customers as above 983.35 1,047.06
Add: Rebate on prompt payment 21.44 7.17
Less: incentive 84.40 68.38
Total Revenue from contract with customers as per contracted price 920.39 985.85




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT

JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 21. Other income (¥ Crore )
For the Year Ended | | For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020

a) Interest Income earned on financial assets that are not designated as at FVTPL
i On Bank deposits 2.06 2.23
ii Other Financial Assets 3.46 0.01

b) Other non-operating income

i Net Gain on sale of current investments designated as at FVTPL 12.04 6.33
ii Net Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.00 0.01
iii Net gain on foreign currency transaction - 0.00
iv Domestic Scrap Sales - 0.01
v Sale of Carbon credit 2.09 2.07
vi Provision no longer required written back 18.00 0.15
vii Miscellaneous income 0.81 0.53
38.46 11.34

Total
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 22. Employee benefits expense (¥ Crore )
. For the Year Ended For the year Ended
Rarticulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
(a) Salaries and wages 42.39 37.01
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds 2.79 2.85
{c) Share based payment 0.27 0.30
(d) Staff welfare expenses 2.48 1.85
Total 47.93 42.01
T
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KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 23. Finance costs (T Crore )
. For the Year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
(a) Interest expense
i Interest on Debentures - 23.18
il Interest on Term Loan 407.64 474.89
iii  Interest cash credit 0.08 0.05
(b) Unwinding of Interest on Financial liabilitles carried at
Amortised cost 4.12 4.12
(¢)  Other borrowing costs 3.37 447
(d) Interest on lease liabilities 0.46 0.46
Total 415.67 507.17




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
) JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 24. Depreciation and amortisation expense (¥ crore )
For the Year Ended For the year Ended
RaEticulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
(3)  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 408.56 399.51
(b)  Amortization on Intangible assets 0.19 0.16
Total 408.75 399.67




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Note 25. Other expenses (T Crore)
For the Year Ended || For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 || 31st March, 2020
(a} Stores and spares consumed 15.62 14.59
(b} Power & Water 2.03 2.53
(c) Rent including lease rentals 2.09 2.11
(d) Repairs and maintenance 22.14 29.52
(e)  Royalty 0.03 0.03
(F) Rates and taxes 0.25 0.26
(e) {nsurance 16.04 15.37
{h) Net loss / (gain) an fareign currency transactions net off ) 0.00 {0.00)
(i} Legal and other professional charges 4.11 2.30
i Travelling Expenses 0.61 1.41
(k) Donation 0.05 5.00
(1) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 3.00 3.45
(m)  Open Access Charges 0.06 0.07
(n) Other General Expenses 4.65 5.10
{o) Safety and Security 1.08 1.17
(p) Branding Expenses 2.88 3.08
{a) Shared Service Charges 1.56 2.30
(r) Property ,Plant and equipment written off 0.62
. ' Total 76.82 88.29




KARCHAM WANGTOO HYDRO ELECTRIC PLANT
JSW HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 26. Tax expense (¥ Crore)

For the Year Ended | | For the year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

(a) Current Tax 12.72 1.07

12.72 107




